
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
AGENDA PACKET 

REGULAR TRUSTEES’ MEETING  
MONDAY NOVEMBER 7, 2016 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Agenda:    Pages 2-3 
 
New Business:    Pages 4-5  

• Veterans Day Proclamation 
 

 
Administrator:    Pages 6-90 

• 2017 Holiday Schedule    Page 6  
 

• Service Retirement Policy    Pages 7-9 
 

• Job Descriptions    Pages 10-70 
 

• Greene County Sheriff’s Office:    Pages 71-90  
o Monthly/Year to Date Analysis Report 

 
 
Human Resources:    Pages 91-97 

• Mutual of Omaha Renewal    Pages 91-95 
 

• Biweekly Report   Pages    96-97 
 
Zoning:    Pages 98-101 

• Biweekly Report 
 

 
Information Technology:    Pages 102-115  

• Upgrade Time Warner Internet Connection    Pages 102-112 
 

• Biweekly Report    Pages 113-115 
 
 
Road:    Pages 116-166 

• Purchase request for Cab & Chassis and Equipment    Pages 116-165 
 

• Request to advertise On- Call Road Worker positions    Page 116 
 

• Biweekly Report    Page 166 
 

 
Fire:    Pages 167-178 

• Request to Purchase: SCBA Voice Amplifiers and Replacement Parts Pages 167-168 
 

• Biweekly Activity Report    Pages 168-172 

1 of 178

11/07/2016 1 of 178



Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

 

Agenda 
Regular Trustees’ Meeting 

Monday, November 7, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 
Community Room, Lower Level of Fire Station #61,  2195 Dayton-Xenia Road, Beavercreek, OH  45434 

 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 

• Approve Agenda for the November 7, 2016, Meeting 
• Approve the November 9, 2016, Payroll in the amount of  
• Approval of Bills in the amount of  

 
Citizens Desiring to Speak (Each Speaker is Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
Old Business:    

• None 
 
New Business:   

• Veterans Day Proclamation 
• Flexible Spending Accounts 

 
Administrator: 

• 2017 Holiday Schedule  
• Service Retirement Policy 
• Job Descriptions 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office:  

 Monthly/Year to Date Analysis Report 
• Request to Schedule Special Meeting: 

 Park Consolidation  
 

Human Resources: 
• Mutual of Omaha Renewal 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Zoning:  

• Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:  
• Upgrade Time Warner Internet Connection 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Road: 

• Purchase request for Cab & Chassis and Equipment 
• Request to advertise On- Call Road Worker positions 
• Biweekly Report 
 

Fire: 
• Request to Purchase: SCBA Voice Amplifiers and Replacement Parts 
• Biweekly Activity Report 

 
Legal Advisor:  
 
Trustees:             
 
Fiscal Officer: 

2 of 178

11/07/2016 2 of 178



Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
Executive Session: 
 

• Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(1) To consider the employment, dismissal,  discipline and 
compensation of a public employee. 

• Ohio Revised Code section 121.22(G)(3) Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning 
disputes involving the public body that are the subject of pending or imminent court action.  

 
Adjourn 

3 of 178

11/07/2016 3 of 178



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 

IN HONOR OF  
VETERANS EMPLOYED BY BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP 

 
NOVEMBER 7, 2016 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______________ 

 
WHEREAS, on November 11, 2016 Beavercreek Township will observe Veterans Day, 

pausing to honor every veteran who has ever worn one of our Nation’s service uniforms; and 
 

WHEREAS, as we pay tribute to our Veterans, we are mindful that no ceremony can 
repay the debt we owe each and every day for their service to our Country; and 
 

WHEREAS, each time our freedoms have come under assault, our Veterans have 
responded with resolve, courage and a willingness to sacrifice; and 
 

WHEREAS, under the most demanding of circumstances, and in the most dangerous 
corners of the earth, America’s Veterans have served our Country with distinction and valor; and 
all Veterans deserve our gratitude and praise for their selfless acts and for the duty served to our 
great Country; and  

 
WHEREAS, on this day, Beavercreek Township wishes to honor employees of the 

Township who are Veterans and/or are currently  active in a Military Reserve unit, namely: 
 
 Micah Blanton – Army 
 Steve Dubois – Air Force 
 Shawn Fowler – Coast Guard 
 Eric McComas – Army National Guard – active reservist 
 Rob Negri – Navy 
 Ben Northup – Air Force    
 John Ostrowske – Air National Guard – active reservist 
 Doug Ransdell – Army 
 Jeff Terry – Air Force 
 Bob Treiber – Army; 

And 
 

WHEREAS, on this day Beavercreek Township also wishes to honor employees of the 
Township whose sons and/or daughters have served or are serving in one of America’s military 
branches, namely: 
 
  Jan Schultz – son is a Marine Corps veteran 
  Lt. Steve Weimer – son is a Navy veteran 
  Lt. Ed Miller – active duty daughters, one Army & one Navy 
  FF Scott Gladney – son is a Navy veteran 

4 of 178

11/07/2016 4 of 178



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  Lt. Brian Seabold -  (still confirming) 
 

(names will be added in final document) 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek 
Township, Greene County, Ohio extends its heartfelt gratitude and best wishes for success in 
their  future endeavors to these employees who have served so well;  and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we urge all citizens to pay due respect and 

gratitude to the Veterans for their sacrifice and service to our Country. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have here unto set our hand and caused the SEAL of 

Beavercreek Township to be affixed this 7th  day of November, year 2016. 
 

 
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES 
 
 
 
____________________________ ATTESTED BY: 
Carol Graff, Chair 
 
 
 
____________________________ ___________________________ 
Tom Kretz, Vice Chair Christy L. Ahrens 
  Fiscal Officer 
   
 
____________________________ 
Jeff Roberts, Trustee 
 

5 of 178

11/07/2016 5 of 178



6 of 178

11/07/2016 6 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Service Retirement 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Policy Title: Service Retirement    Approved: XXXX, 2016  
           
Section: VI                  Revised: N/A  
  
Number: 26                  Reviewed: XXXX, 2016  
 
 
PURPOSE:   This policy is intended to establish the criteria for consideration of use of 

terminal leave for service retirements.  
 
APPLICATION:  This policy contains specific guidelines applicable to all Beavercreek 

Township employees. The details of procedures for members of the labor 
groups listed below may be contained in their respective contracts or 
agreements.  

 
REFERENCE(S): Beavercreek Township Policy Manual; IAFF Local 2857 Collective 

Bargaining Agreement; Beavercreek Township Road Department 
Agreement.  

 
RELATED  
POLICY(S):   N/A 
 
DEFINITIONS: Employee - all individuals except independent contractors and elected 

officials, whose compensation is paid by the Township and who have been 
hired via Township Resolution. 

                           
Employee, Exempt (salary) - an Employee not covered by the Fair Labor 
Standards Act (FLSA) overtime provisions and who does not receive 
either pay or compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay. 
 
Employee, Non-Exempt (hourly) - Employee who is covered by the Fair 
Labor Standards Act (FLSA) overtime provisions and can receive pay or 
compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay.  

 
Service Retirement- A separation from service that meets the Ohio Police 
and Fire Pension Fund’s requirements for a “Normal Service Retirement”, 
“Age/Service Commuted Retirement”, or “Deferred Retirement Option 
Plan”.  

 
 
 
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
POLICY MANUAL   

7 of 178

11/07/2016 7 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Service Retirement 
 

 
 

Terminal Leave- An employee’s use of accumulated leave at the end of 
their service career, in lieu of, and at the same rate as, cash payouts 
allowed through the collective bargaining agreement, employment 
resolution, individual employment contract, or Township Personnel 
Policy.  
 
Township Administrator – an Employee of the Board of Trustees who 
acts as the designee of the Board and manages all day to day operations of 
the Township, and whose duties are defined within the Ohio Revised 
Code. 

 
POLICY:   
 

1.  Service Retirement 
 

1.1 This policy applies to all full time employees, at their request, at the time of their    
service retirement. This policy will not add to, or remove from, any benefit an 
employee is entitled to through a Collective Bargaining Agreement, employment 
resolution, individual employment contract, or Township Personnel Policy.  
 

1.2 The Board will consider an employee’s request to use their accumulated leave as 
terminal leave. The Board will evaluate the following criteria, and at their sole 
discretion may grant the use of terminal leave. Final approval of terminal leave is 
dependent upon receipt of a letter of retirement.  

 
2. Criteria 
 

 2.1  The Board will consider the employee’s length of service to the Beavercreek     
Community, with preference given to more years of service. 

 
      2.2  The Board will consider the employee’s roles within the organization, including 

leadership or extra responsibilities, with preference given to demonstration of 
achievement above basic job responsibilities.  

 
      2.3   Special preference will be given to employees who have served the fire 

department as volunteer firefighters and emergency medical 
technicians/paramedics.  

 
                  2.4   The Board will consider the employee’s service record, including 

commendations and discipline, with preference given to employees with 
exemplary records.  

 
       2.5   The Board will consider the impact the employee’s use of terminal leave will            

have on the normal, daily operations of the specific department, including 
staffing and direct replacement of the employee’s special skills and abilities.  

 

8 of 178

11/07/2016 8 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Service Retirement 
 

 
 

                   2.6   The Board will consider the financial impact of the employee’s use of terminal 
leave, including the need for hiring, promotion, officer-in-charge or other 
premium pay, and overtime to cover the absence caused by terminal leave.  

 
3.0 Leave Scheduling  

 
      3.1  Approved terminal leave will not result in the loss of scheduled leave for any 

other employee. Once approved, terminal leave will be considered in the 
calculation of daily staffing for the evaluation of following leave requests.  

  Exception: If the employee on terminal leave is permanently replaced, their 
absence will no longer be considered when evaluating leave requests.  

 
4.0 Trustee Determination 

 
4.1 An employee, at the time of their service retirement, may request the use of         

terminal leave. The Board will not consider the use of terminal leave, except at 
the specific request of an employee planning to retire from employment. 

 
4.2 The Board of Township Trustees reserve the final statutory authority and 

management right to grant or deny terminal leave to any requesting employee, 
based upon their evaluation of criteria as outlined herein. Each requesting 
employee will be given the same due consideration.  

 
     4.3   The Board of Township Trustees will make their determination at a regular open 

meeting, or properly announced special meeting. The determination will be 
formalized in resolution passed by a majority of the Board. 

9 of 178

11/07/2016 9 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 4 

Township Administrator  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Township Administrator                               Approved:  
Department: Administration         
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Board of Trustees  
Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
Under the general direction of the Township Board of Trustees, the Township Administrator 
serves as the chief administrative officer for all Township activities including emergency 
services.  Establishes and maintains positive community relations. 
 
Status: 
 
Exempt 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works a flexible 40 hour work week. 
 
Basic Responsibilities:  
 
Provides professional advice to the Board of Trustees and Department Heads. 
 
Prepares and directs preparation of correspondence, reports, policy statements, legislative drafts, 
news releases and other communication by and for the Board of Trustees. 
 
Makes presentations to councils, boards, commissions, civic groups and the general public.   
 
Monitors revenues and expenditures to assure sound fiscal control.  Works with the Fiscal 
Officer to: make certain that expenditures are within budgetary guidelines, are authorized and 
appropriate; prepares annual budget in addition to all financial and administrative reports for the 
trustees; assures effective and efficient use of budgeted funds, materials, facilities and time.   
 
Works with the Fiscal Office and Department Heads to ensure accuracy in preparing and 
submitting to the Board a preliminary and final annual Township budget.  Administers the 
adopted appropriations of the Township.  
 
Advises the Board of Trustees of financial conditions and forecasts future revenue and Township 
needs. 
 
Ensures that resolutions and policies approved by the Board of Trustees are equitably enforced 
throughout the Township and resolves grievances.  

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

10 of 178

11/07/2016 10 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 4 

Township Administrator  

 
 

 
Knowledge of local, state and federal laws and sources of information necessary to complete 
functions of the job as required. 
 
Supervises all department heads and administrative personnel of the township.  Conducts 
performance evaluations.  Serves as the central source of information for trustees about township 
activities and coordinates information and services from and among township departments.  
Serves as the administrative resource for department heads regarding general township 
administration and department operations. 
 
Confers with department heads concerning administrative and operational problems, work plans 
and strategic plans; makes appropriate decisions and/or recommendations that include feedback 
from department heads; prepares and implements a long range plan for the township.  
 
Negotiates and develops contracts and agreements for supplies and/or professional services 
requested on behalf of the Township, including but not limited to: engineering; planning; 
personnel and legal consultants; purchase and maintenance agreements; property acquisitions; 
and appraisals.   Ability to authorize expenditures up to $2500.00.  
 
Establishes and maintains cooperative relationships with other governmental agencies, various 
community groups, and the news media.  Serves as the direct point of contact for the local media. 
 
Makes recommendations concerning Joint Economic Development Districts, Community 
Economic Development Agreements and Tax Increment Financing. 
 
Manages and monitors the application, submission, award, oversight and reimbursement process 
related to federal, state and local grant applications and coordinates with regional planning and 
other entities as applicable.  Looks for federal and other grant resources. 
 
Must have extensive experience in collective bargaining.  Serves as lead negotiator for all 
collective bargaining agreements and employment contracts including but not limited to:  
drafting of proposals, counter proposals and management responses; and preparation of technical 
and legal documents with legal counsel for related arbitration and fact-finding proceedings.  
 
Coordinates bid specifications for competitive bidding with department heads and other persons 
involved in the process.   
 
Attends all meetings of the Board of Trustees.  Prepares the agenda and resolutions for township 
meetings.   
 
Performs those functions specifically delegated by the Board of Trustees via resolution.  
Performs all duties prescribed in Section 505.032 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

11 of 178

11/07/2016 11 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 4 

Township Administrator  

 
 

Essential Functions of the Position:  
 

1. Ability to prepare and analyze comprehensive reports; ability to carry out assigned 
projects to their completion; ability to effectively communicate verbally and in writing. 

2. Comprehensive knowledge of the principles and practices of public administration, 
finance, planning, organization and personnel. 

3. Must maintain a good attendance record. 
4. Follow and understand oral and written instructions. 
5. Handle confidential information. 
6. Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing.   
7. Exposure to seasonal weather conditions as required by various construction project 

inspections with other personnel and in-field meetings.  Occasional travel and overnight 
stay required for meetings, training and educational seminars and conferences as 
requested. 

8. Ability to address groups of assembled persons. 
9. Skill in preparing and administering government budgets; skill in planning, directing and 

administering government programs. 
10. Operates various pieces of office machinery, including a computer, copier, fax machine 

and telephone system. 
11. Clear understanding of the chain of command. 
12. Ability to evaluate, develop and implement community relations initiatives and programs 

intended to create excellent public relations within the community of Beavercreek.    
13. Ability to prepare informative financial reports. 
14. Ability to establish and maintain harmonious working relationships with department 

heads, governmental officials, other government entities and the public.   
15. Proficiency with computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not 

limited to, desk top publishing, Microsoft Office Professional, accounting, E-mail, 
spreadsheets etc. and successfully working in a network environment. 

16. Must maintain a work place that is free of harassment, hostile work environment and 
defamation of character.   

17. Proven track record of honesty, integrity and high ethical standards. 
18. Demonstrates and models leadership qualities to department staff and inspires teamwork 

and cooperation with elected officials and township employees.  Participates in group 
decision making when appropriate; supports the group’s decisions regardless of personal 
feelings. 

19. Gives others an opportunity to speak and listens to what they have to say.  Takes the time 
to explain things clearly and completely.  Offers others the opportunity to ask questions 
and responds using words they can understand. 

20. This position must follow the policies contained within the Township Handbook. 
21. Must have a valid Ohio Driver’s License. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

12 of 178

11/07/2016 12 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
4 of 4 

Township Administrator  

 
 

 
 
 
Experience and Education: 
 
Candidates must possess a minimum of an MPA and 5 years of progressively responsible 
professional work experience in state, county or local government or BA and 10 years of 
experience as a Township Administrator, Assistant Township Administrator, City Manager or 
equivalent.     
 
Thorough knowledge of effective managerial practices and methods.  Knowledge of public 
relations techniques required. 
 
Must have significant experience in local government administration and management, public 
safety services, labor relations, grievances, fact-finding and arbitration procedures, budgeting, 
community relations, FEMA IS-700 (NIMS), ICS-100 and personnel administration.   
 
Wage Range: 
 
105,000 to 135,000 annually DOQ and hours worked 

 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

13 of 178

11/07/2016 13 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Public Safety Director 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Public Safety Director                                  Approved:  
Department: Fire          
Division: Beavercreek Township   Revised:   
Reports To: Board of Trustees  
Pay Classification: Exempt    Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
Administers plans, organizes, directs and coordinates the Department of Public Safety in 
providing law enforcement, crime prevention, fire suppression, fire prevention, safety 
inspections, emergency/disaster planning and other related services concerned with the 
preservation of life and property within Beavercreek Township. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works a flexible 40 hour work week. 
 
Basic Responsibilities:  
 
Provides leadership, short and long-term planning, organizational development, administers, 
plans, organizes and directs the department’s program activities involved with law enforcement, 
fire suppression, inspections and related programs concerned with the preservation of life and 
property.  
 
Provides consultation and makes recommendations to the Board of Trustees regarding 
Departmental programs. 
 
Administers a variety of rules, policies and procedures for the operation of the Fire Department 
to ensure compliance with State, Federal and local laws, ordinances and policies. 
 
Prepares or directs the preparation of reports, studies and projects related to Fire Department 
operations. 
 
Assists with developing departmental budget recommendations and manages the appropriate 
expenditure of allocated funding. 
 
Administers, plans and coordinates the Township’s disaster preparedness and hazardous material 
response activities. 
 
Directs the investigations of citizen complaints regarding misconduct. 
 
Responds to complaints and inquires regarding Fire Department operations and policies. 
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

14 of 178

11/07/2016 14 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Public Safety Director 

 
 

Makes presentations to councils, boards, commissions, civic groups and the general public.   
 
 
Essential Functions of the Position:  
 

1. Ability to prepare and analyze comprehensive reports; ability to carry out assigned 
projects to their completion; ability to effectively communicate verbally and in writing. 

2. Comprehensive knowledge of the principles, practices and techniques of police and fire 
administration, principles of municipal management, organizational development and 
public administration. 

3. Ability to supervise, train and manage sworn and non-sworn staff. 
4. Ability to plan, assign, direct, coordinate and supervise the Fire Department’s varied 

program activities. 
5. Ability to read and interpret federal, state and local laws and court rulings. 
6. Ability to create and maintain an effective relationship with the community, Fire 

Department personnel, members of other Departments and local criminal justice agencies 
7. Follow and understand oral and written instructions. 
8. Handle confidential information. 
9. Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing.   
10. Exposure to seasonal weather conditions as required by various construction project 

inspections with other personnel and in-field meetings.  Occasional travel and overnight 
stay required for meetings, training and educational seminars and conferences as 
requested. 

11. Ability to address groups of assembled persons. 
12. Ability to prepare concise reports. 
13. Interpersonal skills sufficient to deal with irate, aggressive, and abusive individuals in a 

controlled and professional manner. 
14. Clear understanding of the chain of command. 
15. Ability to evaluate, develop and implement community relations initiatives and programs 

intended to create excellent public relations within the community of Beavercreek.    
16. Proficiency with computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not 

limited to, desk top publishing, Microsoft Office Professional, accounting, E-mail, 
spreadsheets etc. and successfully working in a network environment. 

17. Must maintain a work place that is free of harassment, hostile work environment and 
defamation of character.   

18. Proven track record of honesty, integrity and high ethical standards. 
19. Demonstrates and models leadership qualities to department staff and inspires teamwork 

and cooperation with township employees.   
20. Must have a valid Ohio Driver’s License. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

15 of 178

11/07/2016 15 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Public Safety Director 

 
 

Experience and Education: 
 
Candidates must possess a minimum of a BA in criminal justice, fire science, public 
administration or a related field and 5 years of progressive experience in management and 
administration of municipal government. 
 
Must have significant experience in local government, public safety services, FEMA IS-700 
(NIMS), ICS-100 and personnel administration.   
 
 

DRAFT

16 of 178

11/07/2016 16 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Human Resource Manager 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Human Resource Manager                         Approved:  
Department: Administration          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Township Administrator  
Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed: 
 
 
Definition: 
 
This employee has overall responsibility for the Human Resource functions within Beavercreek 
Township. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity; a minimum of 40 hours per week. 
 
Basic Responsibilities:  
 
An employee in this class is responsible for the personnel management function of Beavercreek 
Township, and makes recommendations regarding the recruitment, hiring, training, firing, 
discipline, compensation, and evaluation of Beavercreek Township employees.  Duties are 
performed under the direction of the Board of Township Trustees, or their designee. 
 
 
Essential Functions of the Position:  
 

• Plans, schedules, and coordinates the work and operations of the Human Resources 
Office of the Township. 

• Directs the recruitment, testing, and selection activities for the Township. 
• Conducts wage surveys, performs job task analyses, and updates position descriptions. 
• Assesses employee training and development needs, and conducts and/or arranges for 

appropriate programs. 
• Responsible for the implementation and administration of various employee benefit 

programs. 
• Responsible for negotiations with employee labor unions. 
• Responsible for employee relations and programs. 
• Responsible for the administration of workers’ compensation claims. 
• Responsible for FMLA notifications, eligibility and records.  Coordinates with Fiscal 

Officer for tracking purposes. 
• Responsible for the administration of the Township’s health care plan. 
• Makes policy recommendations concerning the Township’s compensation schedule and 

updates the schedule as necessary. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

Formatted: Tab stops: Not at  1"

DRAFT

17 of 178

11/07/2016 17 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Human Resource Manager 

 
 

• Makes policy recommendations concerning the Township’s personnel policies and 
procedures and employee benefit programs. 

• Represents the Township at personnel related hearings and investigations. 
• Oversees prevailing wage enforcement as it pertains to building construction. 
• Enforces employee disciplinary actions. 
• Delegates personnel-related work to the Fire Department Office Manager as necessary. 
• Responds to complaints from citizens. 
• Responds to concerns, questions, and complaints from Township employees. 
• Performs other duties as assigned. 
• Must possess a valid Ohio Driver’s License. 

 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 

Graduation from an accredited college or university with a bachelor’s degree in Human 
Resources, Public Administration, or a related field, supplemented by at least four years of 
responsible experience in executive administrative work; or any combination of training and 
experience which provides the desired knowledge, skills, and abilities. 

 
This position requires general knowledge of standard office equipment, including: personal 
computer, calculator, copier, fax machine, telephone, and general office equipment 

 
  

This person must have the ability to: 
 

- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with Township officials, 
fellow employees, other Township employees, and the general public. 

- Thorough knowledge of all Federal and State labor and employment laws, as well as 
thorough knowledge of compensation, benefit programs, staffing, and safety practices. 

- General knowledge of the occupational hazards and corresponding safety precautions 
necessary for the safe performance of assigned duties. 

- Ability to maintain records efficiently and accurately. 
- Ability to understand and execute complex oral and written directions. 
- Ability to maintain records, prepare reports, and perform other necessary clerical and/or 

administrative duties. 
- Skill in dealing firmly, tactfully, and courteously with the general public and Township 

employees. 
- Ability to handle confidential information. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

DRAFT

18 of 178

11/07/2016 18 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Human Resource Manager 

 
 

 
 

DRAFT

19 of 178

11/07/2016 19 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 4 

Zoning Administrator/Inspector  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Zoning Administrator/Inspector                    Approved:  
Department: Zoning          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Township Administrator                                 
Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt   Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
This employee enforces Township Zoning Resolutions and provides day to day planning and 
Zoning services. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, with evening meetings included. 
 
Status: 
 
Exempt  
 
Basic Responsibilities: 

1. Reviews all residential and commercial/industrial development proposals, including  
Planned Unit Developments; reviews and proposes Zoning, Map and Zoning Resolution 
Text Amendments.  Prepares analysis and makes recommendations to the Board of 
Zoning Appeals, the Zoning Commission and the Township Trustees.   

 
2. Conducts site plan reviews. in addition to preparing Zoning Resolution amendments and 

subdivision regulations.   
  

2.3.Investigates and conducts follow-up enforcement for complaints and alleged violations of 
the Zoning Resolution.   
 

3.4.Conducts research and field inspections related to the provisions of the Zoning 
Resolution, such as permitted use of properties, yard requirements, signs, and Nuisance 
conditions. noise-producing equipment and activities.  
 

4.5.Enforces the conditions and requirements associated with permits and exception uses, 
variances and proffered re-zonings.  
 

5.6.Prepares and issues Notices of Violation.  
 

6.7.Prepares reports and maintains investigative files.  
 

7.8.Prepares evidence and testifies in court on Resolution violations.  

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numberingDRAFT

20 of 178

11/07/2016 20 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 4 

Zoning Administrator/Inspector  

 
 

 
9. Attends Greene County Regional Planning Commission meetings to report on zoning 

issues and advise on issues related to zoning administration. 
  

8.10. Works with other Greene County Agencies in the Administration of Beavercreek 
Township Planning and Zoning Issues and Projects; such Agencies/Departments may 
include, but are not limited to Engineering, Sanitary Engineering, Combined Health 
District, Building Regulation, Solid Waste Management, Parks and Trails, Soil and Water 
Conservation, Auditor, Recorder, Archives and Development.  

 
11. Conducts evening and weekend inspections as required.  
9.12. In addition, the Zoning Administrator sSupervises staff assigned to the Zoning 

Department.   
 

10.13. As a Department Head, the Zoning Administrator manages the budget for the 
Zoning Department.   
 

14. Must be able to work effectively with other employees of the Township with little 
supervision. and  
  

11.15. mMust maintain function in a confidentiality when appropriate, and must comply 
with Public Records Requests in a timely fashion. capacity. 

 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Thorough knowledge and understanding of zoning resolutions and regulations. 
 

2. Maintain catalog of site plans as approved by Board of Zoning Appeals, Zoning 
Commission and Board of Township Trustees. 
 

3. Maintain an accurate Zoning Map. 
 

4. Investigate and enforce all types of zoning violations  
 

5. Maneuver around a construction site, including those with rough terrain. 
 
 

6. Communicate face-to-face, on the telephone and in writing with members of the public.  
 

7. Read and understand site plans. 
 

8. Visually inspect construction sites, site plans and signs for compliance with township 
zoning regulations. 

 
9. File site plans, zoning certificates and other zoning records. 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numbering

DRAFT

21 of 178

11/07/2016 21 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 4 

Zoning Administrator/Inspector  

 
 

10. Complete field inspection of site plans approved by Board of Zoning Appeals, Zoning 
Commission and Board of Township Trustees. 

 
11. Enforces regulations and prepares reports as needed. 

  
12. Prepare and submit evidence for court cases and files court actions when necessary. 

 
 

13. Work on specific projects (other duties) assigned by the Township Trustees. 
 
 
 
 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
Bachelors Degree related to Planning, Public Administration preferred and 2-4 years of 
experience in a related field.  This individual must also demonstrate experience in assigned 
responsibilities requiring initiative.  A Bond is required pursuant to Ohio Revised Code section 
519.161. 
 
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Field inspections of new construction and signs 
- State law, Nuisance Abatement Program and Property Maintenance Code 
- Ability to read with comprehension and write with clarity 
- Proficiency with computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not 

limited to, GIS-arcIMS, ARCGIS, Raster-based software desk top publishing, Microsoft 
Wword processing, MS Excelspreadsheet, Word, PowerPointpresentation, CAD, and 
Photoshop, E-mail, etc. and successfully the ability to working in a network 
environment.-   

- Strong organizational skills, including the ability to manage multiple tasks.  
- Ability to originate routine correspondence and maintain complex Zoning records. 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Ability to speak before groups 
- Work diligently to reflect a positive attitude, high integrity and responsiveness to the 

concerns of the Township 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Follow instructions, both verbal and written 
- Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing 
- Demonstrate tact and diplomacy in dealing with co-workers and the general public. 

DRAFT

22 of 178

11/07/2016 22 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
4 of 4 

Zoning Administrator/Inspector  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.5"

DRAFT

23 of 178

11/07/2016 23 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Clerk  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Zoning Clerk                                                          Approved:  
Department: Zoning            
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Zoning Administrator                              
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt   Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
This employee provides Administrative Assistance to the Zoning Administrator, the Township 
Administrator, and the Beavercreek Township Trustees. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40 hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Basic Responsibilities: 
 

1. Primary duties include daily administrative support to the Zoning Administrator and to 
the Beavercreek Township Trustees for zoning matters.   
 

2. This position interacts with the Greene County Regional Planning Commissionnumerous 
Greene County agencies.   
  

2.3. Performs administrative support including transcription, typing/word processing, 
filing and other duties as required.   
 

3.4. Responsible for the maintenance of zoning records for the Township.    
 

4.5. Must be able to work effectively with other employees of the Township with little 
minimal supervision and must function in a confidential capacity. 

 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Provide administrative and clerical support to the Zoning Administrator, Township 
Administrator, and the Beavercreek Township Trustees. 
 

2. Must maintain a good attendance record 
 

3. Draft written correspondence and transcribe minutes 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5",  No bullets or
numberingDRAFT

24 of 178

11/07/2016 24 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Clerk  

 
 

 
4. Word Processing, document development  

 
5. Receives, processes and distributes incoming mail and packages related to zoning issues 

 
6. Maintains zoning records and files 

 
7. Operates various pieces of office machinery, including a computer, copier, fax machine 

and telephone system 
 

8. Prepares error free and grammatically correct minutes, correspondence, memos, forms, 
documentation, agendas and other written documents 
 

9. Works on specific projects (other duties) assigned by the Zoning Administrator and 
Township TrusteesAdministrator 
 

10. Must attend a minimum of two evening meetings per month. 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
Minimum of an Associates Degree in a related field, or considerable demonstrated experience in 
the role of Zoning Clerk.  This individual must also demonstrate experience in assigned 
responsibilities requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Proper office procedure and management 
- Word processing, transcription, proofreading and writing proficiency required 
- Ability to read with comprehension and write with clarity 
- Proficiency with Computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not 

limited to, desk top publishing, Microsoft Word,  E-mail, etc. and successfully working in 
a network environment 

- Proficiency with File, Edit, Insert, View, Format, Tools, Tables, Windows, Data and Help 
functions with electronic applications such as word processing, electronic spreadsheets, 
presentation software, email, Internet and databases.  

- Strong organizational skills, including the ability to manage multiple tasks.  
- Ability to originate routine correspondence; maintain complex Zoning records. 
 
This person must have skills in the following areas: 
 
- Word Processing 
- Efficient operations of various office machines 
- Communication, both orally and in the written form 
- Grammar; proofreading with an eye for excellence 
- Record keeping and multi-tasking 
 
 

DRAFT

25 of 178

11/07/2016 25 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Clerk  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Work diligently to reflect a positive attitude, high integrity and responsiveness to the 

concerns of the Township 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Follow instructions, both verbal and written 
- Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing 
- Demonstrate tact and diplomacy in dealing with co-workers and the general public 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

26 of 178

11/07/2016 26 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Information Technology Operation Manager          

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Information Technology Operation Manager          Approved:  
Department: Administration         
Division: N/A                 Revised:   
Reports To: Township Administrator  
Pay Classification: Salary, exempt            Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
This employee has overall responsibility for the Township wide information technology 
infrastructure and coordinates the Township’s information technology planning. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works on an on call basis.  
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, a flexible 40+ hours per week. 
 
Basic Responsibilities: 
 
Directs, plans and manages the technology infrastructure of Beavercreek Township; directs and 
coordinates information systems and telecommunications services; plans, coordinates, and 
participates in the applications support activities systems, development activities network, and 
technical services activities. Assists with the development and implementation of goals, 
objectives, policies, and priorities; manages special projects; and serves as Department Head.   
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Develops, organizes, supervises and assesses training programs on new and revised 
systems, procedures, and applications; and responds to user needs. 

2. Forecasts trends and long-term planning for the Township. 
3. Oversees the implementation of network security.  
4. Anticipates future network needs and identifies proactive solutions to satisfy needs. 
5. Oversees the planning and management of the Township’s telephone system and 

manages upgrade efforts.  
6. Oversees all IT-related purchasing and budget usage. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

27 of 178

11/07/2016 27 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Information Technology Operation Manager          

 
 

7. Represents the Township on system-wide and other external information technology 
committees. 

8. Plans, directs, manages and oversees the activities and operations of the IT Department 
9. Plans, directs, manages and oversees security and audit reviews.  
10. Negotiates service level agreements with vendors and service providers and monitors 

service delivery to ensure the agreed targets and standards are met  
11. Directs the preparation and implementation of policies, procedures and standards relating 

to information and telecommunication systems. 
12. Responsible for researching and evaluating new technologies.  
13. Maintains the Township’s network and infrastructure. 
14. Maintains and manages current user directory. 
15. Oversees the management of help desk activities and resolves escalated issues if 

necessary. 
16. Provides Daily, Monthly, and Yearly Backups of network files/folders. 
17. Establishes and maintains baseline reliability parameters for servers, workstations, network 

infrastructure, and software. 
18. Plans and attends educational courses related to the IT Department and its job responsibilities. 
19. Work on specific projects (other duties) as assigned. 

 
Qualifications and Abilities : 
 

  Bachelors Degree in Computer Science or other related field preferred. Candidates must have 
current infield certifications and accreditations for industry standards including Network, Systems 
and Security.  Public Safety experience preferred.  5 to 8 years of experience in similar position is 
required.  This individual must also demonstrate experience in assigned responsibilities requiring 
initiative.  
 
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Complex technical information 
- Systems design and implementation in a database environment 
- Ability to read with comprehension and write with clarity 
- Knowledge of teleprocessing security and communications networks   
- Strong organizational skills, including the ability to manage multiple tasks 
- Advanced skill in communicating in critical situations, orally and in writing with 

Township staff, community leaders and general public. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

28 of 178

11/07/2016 28 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Information Technology Operation Manager          

 
 

This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Interpret and apply complex technical information  
- Ability to speak before groups 
- Work diligently to reflect a positive attitude, high integrity and responsiveness to the 

concerns of the Township 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Follow instructions, both verbal and written 
- Lift ten lbs on a routine basis 
- Lift 15 to 30 lbs on an infrequent basis 
- Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing 
- Demonstrate tact and diplomacy in dealing with co-workers and the general public 
 

DRAFT

29 of 178

11/07/2016 29 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title:  Road Superintendent                                                     Approved: March, 2016  
Department:  Maintenance          
Division: N/A                        Revised:   
Reports To: Township Administrator 
  
Pay Classification: Exempt                   Reviewed: 
 

Definition: 

 Manages and coordinates the road maintenance and construction activities of the Beavercreek 
Township Maintenance Department.  Performs a variety of technical, administrative and 
supervisory work in planning, organizing, directing and coordinating this department; Also 
performs related work as required. 

Work Schedule: 

This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 
On a day-to-day basis, manages administrative functions of the maintenance department. 

Plans, assigns, and supervises the work of the Forman and all other department personnel.  

Manages and directs Township-wide maintenance projects such as flood control, weed control, 
pavement management, new construction, building,  grounds and vehicle  maintenance, cemetery 
and park operations.  
 
Inspects worksites for progress and completed work. Surveys future projects and recommends 
corrective action as required.  Estimates and prepares requisitions for materials and equipment 

Reviews private/public projects relative to their impact on Township road maintenance activities. 
Reviews and investigates public complaints and requests.  Represents the Township in 
community meetings. 

Directs and coordinates training for subordinates. 
 
Responds to emergency situations on an on-call basis as assigned. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

30 of 178

11/07/2016 30 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

 
Works with the Human Resource Manager to ensure that State and Federal laws and    
Department policies are met. 

 

     Maintains records on projects, budgets, time, and equipment utilization. Assists in preparation 
and administration of the road maintenance budget, budget controls, and purchasing.   Plans 
and directs training and programs for personnel safety 

 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
 Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class B Commercial Diver’s License.  
- May be requested to obtain a class A Commercial Driver’s license. 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
Experience and Education 
 
A combination of education and experience equivalent to ten years of experience in road 
maintenance and construction, including three years at a supervisory level OR a Bachelor's 
degree in Civil Engineering or a related field from an accredited university AND four years of 
professional engineering experience, including three years at a supervisory level.    
 
 
 
 
Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 

DRAFT

31 of 178

11/07/2016 31 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

abilities associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principal 
job elements. 
 

DRAFT

32 of 178

11/07/2016 32 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

Road Foreman 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Foreman                                                         Approved:  
Department: Maintenance         
Division: Beavercreek Township             Revised:   
Reports To: Road Superintendent 
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed: 
 
 
 
Definition: 

Under general supervision, performs the duties of maintenance and repairs of township roads, 
vehicles, buildings and grounds. 

Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Essential Functions of the Position:  
 
Oversees instructions given out by the Road Superintendent and may act in the capacity of the 
Road Superintendent when so directed( in the Road Superintendent’s absence.)  Assists the Road 
Superintendent with administrative functions as assigned. Recommends discipline to 
subordinates. Maintains inventory of maintenance supplies and equipment.  
Assists in Road, Building, Grounds and Equipment repairs.  Responds to emergency situations 
on an on-call basis as assigned. 
 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
- High School Education with extensive knowledge of road equipment, power and hand 

tools. 
- Must have a high degree of mechanical ability. 
- Training or experience in the operations of all equipment used by the Township. 
- Must have plumbing and electrical ability. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

33 of 178

11/07/2016 33 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

Road Foreman 

 
 

- Must be able to work all hours of the day or night. 
- Monitors Safety standards and use of safety equipment. 
- Knowledge of road construction methods. 
- Must  have experience in the maintenance of fire apparatus and heavy equipment 

including preventative maintenance procedures.- Skills in problem solving. 
-  Knowledge of the operation of personal computers an the use of associated software. 
- Supervisory principals and practices 
 
 
 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public. 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class –B Commercial Driver’s License.  
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
- Need to distinguish between shades of color and communicate via radios.  
- Work for sustained periods of time maintaining concentrated attention to detail. 
 
 
 
 
Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 
abilities associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principal 
job elements. 

DRAFT

34 of 178

11/07/2016 34 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

 Mechanic 1 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Mechanic 1                                                              Approved:  
Department: Maintenance         
Division: Beavercreek Township             Revised:   
Reports To: Road Superintendent/Foreman  
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed: 
 
 
Definitions: 

Under general supervision, performs the skilled and unskilled work in repair and maintenance of 
a variety of passenger automobiles, trucks, heavy equipment and other specialized equipment.  
May also handle building maintenance duties as assigned in addition to duties assigned to a 
service worker.  Performs related duties as assigned. 

Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 

1. General repair work on all motorized vehicles and equipment used in Township 
operations.   

 
2. Performs welding and fabrication.  May order and pick-up parts and other stock items 

when necessary.   
 

3. Assists in testing equipment and accessories and in record maintenance. 
 

4. Responds to emergency situations on an on-call basis as assigned 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
     This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
 
- High School Education with knowledge of standard practices and equipment of the 

automotive trade. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

35 of 178

11/07/2016 35 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

 Mechanic 1 

 
 

- Must have experience in the maintenance of fire apparatus and heavy equipment. 
- Training or experience in the operations of all equipment used by the Township. 
- Knowledge of occupational hazards and safety precautions of the trade. 
- Skills in the use and care of hand tools and machine tools employed in motor repair and 

adjustment work. 
- Must have a high degree of mechanical aptitude. 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class B Commercial Diver’s License.  
- May be requested to obtain a class A Commercial Driver’s license. 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 
Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 
abilities associated with this classification, but are intended to accurately reflect the 
principal job elements. 
 
 
 

DRAFT

36 of 178

11/07/2016 36 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

 Mechanic 2 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Mechanic 2                                                              Approved:  
Department: Maintenance         
Division: Beavercreek Township             Revised:   
Reports To:   Road Superintendent/Foreman 
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 

Under direction, is responsible for the repair, modification and maintenance of a variety of 
Township owned vehicles and equipment.  May handle building maintenance as directed.  
Performs the work of a service worker or mechanic 1 when necessary.  May be responsible for 
supervising a small crew.  

Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Determines defects of automobiles, trucks and general or specialized equipment.   
 

2. Performs skilled automotive maintenance tasks.   
 

3. Performs welding and fabrication.   
 

4. Responsible for ordering parts for stock and may assist in specification writing.    
 

5. Assists in preventive maintenance scheduling.   
 

6. Responsible for testing equipment and accessories.  
 

7.  Maintains a thorough record of repairs.  
 

8.  Responds to emergency situations on an on-call basis as assigned.  
 

9. Performs related duties as assigned. 
 
 
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

37 of 178

11/07/2016 37 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

 Mechanic 2 

 
 

 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
     This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
 
- High School Education with extensive knowledge of standard practices and equipment of 

the automotive trade. 
- Must have experience in the maintenance of fire apparatus and heavy equipment 

including preventative maintenance procedures. 
- Training or experience in the operations of all equipment used by the Township. 
- Considerable knowledge of occupational hazards and safety precautions of the trade. 
- Skills in the use and care of hand tools and machine tools employed in motor repair and 

adjustment work. 
- Must have a high degree of mechanical aptitude. 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class B Commercial Diver’s License.  
- May be requested to obtain a class A Commercial Driver’s license. 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

38 of 178

11/07/2016 38 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

 Mechanic 2 

 
 

Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 
abilities associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principal 
job elements. 
 

DRAFT

39 of 178

11/07/2016 39 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

 Service Worker 1 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Service Worker 1                                                             Approved:  
Department:  Maintenance          
Division: N/A                            Revised:   
Reports To: Road Superintendent/Foreman 
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                        Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 

Assists in the duties of maintenance and repairs of township roads, vehicles, buildings and 
grounds. 

Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Works under the direct supervision and guidance of the Road Superintendent or Foreman.   
 

2. Assists in road, building and ground maintenance.   
 

3. Performs snow and ice removal on all Township roads.   
 

4. Performs other tasks as assigned.  Responds to emergency situations on an on-call basis 
as assigned. 

 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
 
- High School Education with some knowledge of road equipment, power and hand tools. 
- Must have a degree of mechanical ability. 
- Must be willing to work long hours in different weather conditions. 
 
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

40 of 178

11/07/2016 40 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

 Service Worker 1 

 
 

This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class B Commercial Diver’s License.  
- May be requested to obtain a class A Commercial Driver’s license. 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 
Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 
abilities associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principal 
job elements. 
 

 
 DRAFT

41 of 178

11/07/2016 41 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Service Worker 2                                                             Approved: March, 2016  
Department:  Maintenance          
Division: N/A                        Revised:   
Reports To: Road Superintendent/Foreman 
  
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                   Reviewed: 
 

Definition: 

Assists in the duties of maintenance and repairs of township roads, vehicles, buildings and 
grounds. 

Work Schedule: 

This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Works under the direct supervision and guidance of the Road Superintendent or Foreman.  
 

2. Assists in road, building and equipment repairs.   
 

3. Performs ground maintenance and snow and ice removal on all Township roads.   
 

4. Performs other tasks as assigned.   
 

5. Responds to emergency situations on an on-call basis as assigned. 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
 
- High School Education with some extensive of road equipment, power and hand tools. 
- Must have a high degree of mechanical ability. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

42 of 178

11/07/2016 42 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

- Must be willing to work long hours in different weather conditions. 
- Must be able to operate a backhoe and all other Township equipment. 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class B Commercial Diver’s License.  
- May be requested to obtain a class A Commercial Driver’s license. 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 
Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 
abilities associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principal 
job elements. 
 DRAFT

43 of 178

11/07/2016 43 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title:   Service Worker 3                              Approved: March, 2016  
Department:  Maintenance          
Division: N/A       Revised:   
Reports To: Road Superintendent/Foreman 
  
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt   Reviewed: 
 

Definition:  

Assists in the duties of maintenance and repairs of township roads, vehicles, buildings and 
grounds. May be responsible for supervision of a small crew. 

Work Schedule: 

This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Works under the direct supervision and guidance of the Road Superintendent or Foreman.  
 

2. Assists in road, building and equipment repairs.   
 

3. Performs ground maintenance and snow and ice removal on all Township roads.   
 

4. Performs other tasks as assigned.   
 

5. Responds to emergency situations on an on-call basis as assigned. 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
- High School Education with extensive knowledge of road equipment, power and hand 

tools. 
- Must have a high degree of mechanical ability. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

44 of 178

11/07/2016 44 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

 Service Worker 2 

 
 

- Must be willing to work long hours in different weather conditions. 
- Must be able to demonstrate proficient operations of backhoe and all other Township 

equipment. 
- Must have a commercial spray license  
- Must have extensive knowledge of cemetery operations 
 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Deal with co-workers effectively and professionally. 
- Work as a team player.  
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees and the 

public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Communicate effectively verbally and in writing. 
- Stand, sit, walk, talk or hear, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, 

handle and use Maintenance equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Lift, carry, push, pull, and/or otherwise move objects weighing up to 10 lbs and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 100 lbs.; ascend or descend ladders; walk, stand, 
crouch on narrow or slippery surfaces. 

- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate maintenance vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Must maintain a class B Commercial Diver’s License.  
- May be requested to obtain a class A Commercial Driver’s license. 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 
Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown above.  This 
position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or 
abilities associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principal 
job elements. 
 

DRAFT

45 of 178

11/07/2016 45 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Chief   

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Chief                                                               Approved:  
Department: Fire          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Township Administrator  
Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed: 
 
Definition:  
 
 Provides effective and competent emergency and non-emergency services, including but not 
limited to fire suppression and fire prevention, EMS, disaster planning and implementation, 
hazardous material management and emergency management programs. 
  
Supervises the Deputy Chiefs, Battalion Chiefs, Fire Lieutenants and Station Officers and other 
staff and officers in functional capacities. Performs a variety of technical, administrative and 
supervisory work 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Exempt  
 
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 

1. Manages fire scene operations and commands emergency response incidents, or 
designates a responder. Provides incident command,or designates an incident 
commander, at all emergency incidents where firefighters are exposed to an Immediately 
Dangerous to Life and Health (IDLH) environment.  While performing the duties of this 
job, the employee must be able to wear personal protective equipment which may include 
fire gear and/or SCBA.   On a day to day basis, performs administrative functions of the 
department, the Fire Prevention Bureau or the Department’s Administrative Bureau.  
Supervises subordinate staff in their assigned duties.   

 
2. Manages and directs the day-to-day activities of one of the Department’s major 

responsibilities, e.g., fire prevention, budget preparation, personnel and payroll 
administration, etc.   
 

3. Monitors and observes departmental activities for adherence to professional standards 
and Township and Department rules and standard operating procedures. Must be able to 
communicate effectively these standards, rules, and procedures and provide direction of 
the organization to members of the department. 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

46 of 178

11/07/2016 46 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Chief   

 
 

 
 

4. Prepares, in conjunction with Deputy Officers staff, yearly fire department budget 
including capital items, researches appropriate grant requests and ensures grant 
applications are submitted, and monitors on a regular basis departmental adherence to 
approved budget. Submits departmental bills weekly Accounts Payable/Payroll 
Technician. 

 
5. Ensures all Fire Department  records and reports are maintained including all records 

necessary for maintaining and upgrading our ISO rating. 
 

6. Works with Human Resources Manager to ensure that State and Federal laws and 
Department policies are met. 

 
7. Develops policies and procedures for the Department.   

 
8. Maintains control of department expenditures. researches, monitors, and approves 

department purchases of supplies, tools, and equipment to achieve maximum safety and 
efficiency standards at minimum cost. 

 
9. Supervises the requisition and purchase of equipment and supplies, and the care and 

maintenance of equipment, apparatus and stations.  
 

10. Directs and coordinates Administrative training for subordinates. 
 

11. Maintains positive public relations in providing information and handling public 
complaints. Represents the Fire Department at public meetings and hearings. 

 
12. Maintains contact with general public, police and other officials in the performance of 

Fire Department duties in conformance with State, Federal, County and Township laws 
and ordinances.  

 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Methods, mechanics, and theories used in operations, fire suppression, prevention, and 

investigation activities. 
- Emergency medical principals and practices and skill in their application. 
- The operation and maintenance of the various types of fire suppression apparatus and 

equipment used in firefighting, emergency medical apparatus and equipment. 
- Fire behavior and the basic principals of hydraulics. 
- Supervisory principals and practices. 

DRAFT

47 of 178

11/07/2016 47 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Chief   

 
 

- Management principles and practices, budgetary procedures and fiscal accountability. 
- Long-range planning, including the ability to project future fire department requirements, 

formulate recommendations, and solicit funding including grant writing. 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
 
- Communicate effectively 
 Plan and forecast department workload, including equipment and staffing requirements, 

develop objectives, and arrange resources to assure the accomplishment of objectives. 
- Establish and maintain effective fire staff and public relations. 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Plan, assign, and direct firefighters both under emergency and routine conditions. 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with department employees and 

the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Develop and conduct effective training programs.  
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate fire vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Ability to meet Departmental physical standards. 
- Stand, stoop, sit, crawl, walk, bend 
- must frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 

100 pounds 

DRAFT

48 of 178

11/07/2016 48 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Deputy Chief   

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Deputy Chief                                       Approved:  
Department: Fire          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Chief  
Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
Supervises the Battalion Chiefs, Fire Lieutenants and Station Officers directly, and other staff 
and officers in functional capacities or in one of the administrative bureaus. 
Performs a variety of technical, administrative and supervisory work in planning, organizing, 
directing and coordinating fire suppression, EMS and fire prevention activities in the Fire 
Department’s major bureaus or divisions and/or one of the work shifts. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Exempt  
 
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Manages fire scene operations and commands emergency response incidents.  While 
performing the duties of this job, the employee must be able to wear personal protective 
equipment which may include fire gear and/or SCBA.    
 

2. On a day to day basis, performs administrative functions of the department, the Fire 
Prevention Bureau or the Department’s Administrative Bureau.   
 

3. Supervises subordinate staff in their assigned duties.   
 

4. Determines the methods of fire administrative needs; directs the budget process for the 
Department, as well as fund accounts and personnel needs for the Department. 

 
5. Manages and directs the day-to-day activities of one of the Department’s major 

responsibilities, e.g., fire prevention, budget preparation, personnel and payroll 
administration, etc.   
 

6. Monitors and observes departmental activities for adherence to professional standards 
and Township and Department rules and standard operating procedures. Must be able to 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

49 of 178

11/07/2016 49 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Deputy Chief   

 
 

communicate effectively these standards, rules, and procedures and provide direction of 
the organization to members of the department. 
 

7. Develops operations, training and safety policies and procedures. 
 

8. Recommends discipline for subordinates to the Chief. 
 

9. Works with Human Resources Manager to ensure that State and Federal laws and 
Department policies are met. 

 
10. Assists the Chief in developing policies and procedures for the Department.   

 
11. Coordinates the maintenance of Department apparatus, stations and equipment with the 

Township Maintenance Department. 
 

12. Directs and coordinates Administrative training for subordinates. 
 

13. Maintains contact with general public, police and other officials in the performance of 
Fire Department duties.   
 

14. Carries out duties in conformance with State, Federal, County and Township laws and 
ordinances. 

 
15. Acts in the capacity of Chief when so directed (in the Chief’s absence.) 

 
Peripheral Duties: 
 

1. Attends conferences and meetings with elected, professional and community 
representatives to keep abreast of the Fire/EMS fields; serves as Departmental 
representative at a variety of meetings and functions. 

 
2. Serves as a member of various employee committees. 

 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Methods, mechanics, and theories used in fire suppression, prevention, and investigation 

activities. 
- Emergency medical principals and practices and skill in their application. 
- The operation and maintenance of the various types of fire suppression apparatus and 

equipment used in firefighting anti-emergency medical apparatus and equipment. 
- Fire behavior and the basic principals of hydraulics. 
- Supervisory principals and practices. 

DRAFT

50 of 178

11/07/2016 50 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Deputy Chief   

 
 

 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Communicate effectively  
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Plan, assign, and direct firefighters both under emergency and routine conditions. 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Fire Chief, department 

employees and the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Develop and conduct effective training programs.  
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate fire vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Ability to meet Departmental physical standards. 
- Stand, stoop, sit, crawl, walk, bend 
- must frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 

100 pounds 
 
 
 
  
 

DRAFT

51 of 178

11/07/2016 51 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

Battalion Chief 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Battalion Chief                                     Approved:   
Department: Fire          
Division: Beavercreek Township   Revised:   
Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief  
Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed: 
 
Definition:  
 
Supervises Fire Lieutenants and Station Officers directly, and other staff and officers in 
functional capacities.  The Battalion Chief directs and coordinates staff in fire suppression, 
emergency medical and related disaster efforts. These individuals perform duties in accordance 
with department policies and procedures.   
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 

 
Status: 
 
Exempt  
 
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 
1.Responsible for supervising employees, monitoring their hours and entering payroll 
information.   
 
2. Must exercise judgment in the organization, and also discipline, train and evaluate staff.  
Monitors and observes departmental activities for adherence to professional standards and 
Township and Department rules and standard operating procedures. Must be able to 
communicate effectively the goals, standards, and direction of the organization to members of 
the department.  
 
3. Plans and supervises the training of staff in emergency control; conducts simulation exercises; 
and conducts safety inspections. 
 
3. Assists the Fire Chief by maintaining discipline and morale. 
 
4. Takes command at the fire scene; controls and directs the physical environment surrounding 
an emergency scene and organizes employees. While performing the duties of this job, the 
employee must be able to wear personal protective equipment which may include fire gear 
and/or SCBA.   
  

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

52 of 178

11/07/2016 52 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

Battalion Chief 

 
 

5. Also performs other administrative duties such as preparing special reports, planning for new 
equipment and apparatus, and keeping routine records. 
 
 
 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Methods, mechanics, and theories used in fire suppression, prevention, and investigation 

activities. 
- Emergency medical principals and practices and skill in their application. 
- The operation and maintenance of the various types of fire suppression apparatus and 

equipment used in firefighting anti-emergency medical apparatus and equipment. 
- Fire behavior and the basic principals of hydraulics. 
- Extensive knowledge of management practices and supervision techniques.  
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Communicate effectively. 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Plan, assign, and direct firefighters both under emergency and routine conditions. 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Fire Chief, Deputy 

Chiefs, department employees and the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Develop and conduct effective training programs. 
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate fire vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Ability to meet Departmental physical standards. 
- Stand, stoop, sit, crawl, walk, bend 
- must frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 

100 pounds 
 
 
 
 
  
 

DRAFT

53 of 178

11/07/2016 53 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

 Lieutenant 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Lieutenant            Approved:  
Department:  Fire         
Division: N/A                        Revised:   
Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief/Battalion Chief 
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                   Reviewed: 
 
 
Definition: 
 
Performs supervisory work, and some administrative work as the officer-in-charge of a shift and 
participates in developing programs for the Fire Department. Directs and evaluates the activities 
of career and part-time firefighters at the fire station and at the scene of a fire or emergency. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Essential Functions of the Position:  
 
Supervises the activity of assigned personnel; drives and operates fire and emergency apparatus 
and equipment; responds as officer-in-charge at the scene of a fire until relieved by the Battalion 
Chief or Operation’s Officer; controls and extinguishes fires; protects life and property; 
maintains equipment; selects hose and nozzles depending on the type of fire; positions and 
climbs ladders to gain access to upper levels of buildings or to assist individuals from burning 
structures; creates openings in buildings for ventilation or entrance; protects property from water 
or smoke by use of salvage covers; administers emergency medical aid. 
 
Participates as a member of the management team, in the development and coordination of 
department programs. Supervises the implementation of pre-fire planning, company inspections, 
building and in-service inspections, and home inspection, and other programs: ensures 
uniformity of operations and adherence to departmental procedures. 
 
 Must be able to communicate effectively departmental standards, rules, and procedures and 
provide direction for members of their crew. 
 
Makes investigation of fire scene for cause of the fire; makes inspections of fire stations to 
determine status of equipment, facilities, and personnel; prepares records of shift activities. 
 
Coordinates and implements the training activities of personnel assigned to shift. 
 
Assists in the development of the department’s annual budget. 
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

54 of 178

11/07/2016 54 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

 Lieutenant 

 
 

Supervises annual hose and apparatus tests; supervises rescue and other emergency services 
including ambulance service; keeps a variety of activity records and prepares reports. 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Methods, mechanics, and theories used in fire suppression, prevention, and investigation 

activities. 
- Emergency medical principals and practices and skill in their application. 
- The operation and maintenance of the various types of fire suppression apparatus and 

equipment used in firefighting anti-emergency medical apparatus and equipment. 
- Fire behavior and the basic principals of hydraulics. 
- Supervisory principals and practices. 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
 Communicate effectively 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Plan, assign, and direct firefighters both under emergency and routine conditions. 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Fire Chief, department 

employees and the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Develop and conduct effective training programs. 
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
- Stand, stoop, sit, crawl, walk, bend 
- must frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 

100 pounds 
-  Operate fire vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
 

 

DRAFT

55 of 178

11/07/2016 55 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

Fire Inspector  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title:  Fire Prevention Specialist                                     Approved: March, 2016  
Department: Fire          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Lieutenant/Deputy Chief/Chief  
Pay Classification: Hourly non-exempt   Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 

This is a position permanently assigned to the Fire Prevention Bureau.  This individual will 
provide fire safety inspections with compliance for high-risk occupancies, review, approve, and 
inspect fire protections systems and maintain the Department’s records on those occupancies. 

Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full time capacity. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Conducts fire safety inspections for specific, prioritized occupancies in Beavercreek to 
ensure compliance with laws, ordinances and regulations pertaining to the prevention and 
control of fires, tracking the maintenance and inspections of existing fire protection 
systems and work compliance for incomplete company inspections.   
 

2.  Conduct fire protection systems acceptance testing, filing and record maintenance and 
assistance with public education activities. 
 

3. Perform fire investigations when requested. Work with local and state agencies on 
investigations involving serious injury or fatalities and fires of suspicious or 
undetermined origin. 
 

4. While performing the duties of this job, the employee must be able to wear personal 
protective equipment which may include fire gear and/or SCBA.    
 

 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

56 of 178

11/07/2016 56 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

Fire Inspector  

 
 

This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
- State certified fire safety inspector, or equivalent background and knowledge 
- Knowledge of code structure, especially NfiPA and BOCA Model Codes, the Ohio Basic 

Building Code and Ohio Fire Code  
- Working knowledge of fire protection systems; design requirements, construction, 

testing/evaluation and maintenance 
- Ability to work with people  (e.g. contractors, code officials, private citizens) to 

synergize life and fire safe solutions for varying types of problems 
- Ability to work in varying environments, including business offices and construction sites 
- Basic computer operations knowledge 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with people  (e.g. contractors, code officials, private citizens) to synergize life 

and fire safe solutions for varying types of problems 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Fire Chief, other 

department employees and the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Stand, sit, walk, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels and possess good 

hand-eye coordination. 
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate Township vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 DRAFT

57 of 178

11/07/2016 57 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

Career Firefighter 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Career Firefighter                                                 Approved:  
Department: Fire          
Division: N/A                 Revised:   
Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief/Battalion Chief/Lieutenant 
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                         Reviewed: 
 
Definition:  
 
Performs a variety of life and property protection work through the suppression and prevention 
of fires and in response to emergency aid calls on a shift. At the scene of a fire, work is 
performed under hazardous conditions involving smoke, heat and cramped surroundings, 
generally requiring strenuous physical exertion. At the scene of a medical emergency or 
accident, firefighters attend to the public under stress conditions involving trauma, suffering and 
personal tragedies. New employees receive on-the-job training as a Firefighter/EMT. 
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non- Exempt  
 
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 

1. Drives medic unit fire apparatus and vehicles in all weather and traffic conditions in a 
safe manner. and as quickly as possible; provides emergency medical treatment in the 
field and in transit to medical facilities within certification level; disentangles and 
extricates individuals at the scene of an accident using common and specialized hand and 
power tools; fills out and maintains medic records.  
 

2. Conducts daily and weekly vehicle and equipment maintenance; repairs or reports needed 
repairs to an officer; completes and routes forms and reports.  
 
 

3. Drives apparatus to scene of fire; controls and extinguishes fires and hazardous chemicals 
using water, chemicals, dry powders and gases; protects life and property by controlling 
hazardous situations, evacuating people and moving property or protecting with covers; 
selects hose and nozzle to use and directs to extinguish fires; positions and climbs ladders 
to gain access to upper levels of buildings or to assist people to exit structures; creates 
openings in buildings for ventilation or entrance using hand or power tools; fills out and 
processes fire reports.  

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

58 of 178

11/07/2016 58 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

Career Firefighter 

 
 

 
4. Inspects businesses, single and multifamily housing for compliance with city and 

township ordinances; investigates fires to determine probable cause. determine cause and 
origin. 

5. Prepares for, conducts, or participates in training sessions; maintains fire station 
equipment and grounds including routine housekeeping and maintenance duties such as 
painting, mopping, cleaning, and general grounds work. 

6. Makes presentations to the public on an assigned subject. 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 
This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
 
- EMT-Paramedic certification 
- Current CPR certification 
- Current Greene County ALS Protocols GMVEMSC Prehospital Paramedic Standing 
Orders 
- Methods, mechanics, and theories used in fire suppression, prevention, and investigation 

activities. 
- Emergency medical principals and practices and skill in their application. 

- The operation and maintenance of the various types of fire suppression apparatus 
and equipment used in firefighting anti-emergency medical apparatus and equipment. 

- Fire behavior and the basic principals of hydraulics. 
 valid Ohio driver’s license required 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Fire Chief, other 

department employees and the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Stand, sit, walk, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels, handle and use 

EMS equipment, and possess good hand-eye coordination. 
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate fire vehicles without assistance  
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  

DRAFT

59 of 178

11/07/2016 59 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

EMS Billing Coordinator 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: EMS Billing Coordinator   Approved:  
Department: Fire          
Division: Beavercreek Township              Revised:   
Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief  
Pay Classification: Hourly, non- exempt              Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
This employee maintains Beavercreek Township Fire Department’s fire & EMS records and 
provides administrative assistance to the Beavercreek Township Fire Department’s Fire 
Prevention Bureau.   
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40 hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-exempt 
 
Basic Responsibilities:  
 
Maintains fire and EMS records for the Fire Department, including collecting, indexing, 
processing, maintaining, and distributing public and confidential records.  Responsible for 
managing relations between the department and its EMS billing agency. Provides administrative 
support for the Fire Prevention Bureau.  Performs administrative and general office duties 
including scheduling, typing/word processing, filing and other duties as required.  Must be able 
to exercise independent judgment on various matters to relieve the Fire Chief, Deputy Chiefs, 
and Fire Investigators of administrative and clerical duties.   Must be able to work effectively 
with other employees of the Township with little supervision and must function in a confidential 
capacity. Schedules and helps to coordinate public education events. Maintains inventory of 
public education materials including budgeting, purchasing and distributions of materials. 
 
Essential Functions of the Position:  

1. Maintain all EMS records including quality control, HIPAA compliance, and release of 
records 

2. Perform a wide variety of technical work, including:  billing, reviewing, verifying, filing, 
and recording information on EMS records 

3. Responsible for database management and quality control of data entry to ensure accurate 
data collection 

4. Prepare all fire and EMS records for transmission to billing and various state agencies 
while maintaining confidentiality and compliance with state and federal regulations 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

60 of 178

11/07/2016 60 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

EMS Billing Coordinator 

 
 

5. Maintain constant contact with the EMS billing agency to insure accuracy and maximum 
revenue collection 

6. Maintain a variety of statistical records and prepare basic statistical reports to ensure the 
department is maintaining revenue trends 

7. Assist in the training of new personnel in data entry procedures 
8. Assist in implementation of new policies and procedures to enhance and advance 

processing of EMS data. 
9. Process and verify all EMS overpayments for reimbursement including maintaining 

overpayment budget. 
10. Provide a wide variety of general and/or specialized office or technical support for the 

Fire Prevention Bureau. 
11. Schedule and/or arrange inspections, appointments and meetings for the Fire Prevention 

Bureau 
12. Schedule public education events,  including organizing and distributing supplies, and 

managing public education budget 
13. Prepare a variety of documents, including:  reports, memos, correspondence, forms, 

notes, etc. 
14. Assist in receiving, cataloging, organizing and maintaining construction plans for review 
15. Screen incoming calls and visitors, answers their concerns and/or directs them 

appropriately, occasionally accepts emergency calls and relays the information. 
16. Receives, processes and distributes incoming and outgoing mail and packages 
17. Assist the members of the Fire Prevention Bureau with maintenance and release all 

records:  fire, haz-mat, fire prevention, inspections and others 
18. Operates various pieces of office machinery, including a computer, copier, fax machine 

and telephone system 
19. Works on specific projects (other duties) assigned by the Fire Chief and/or Deputy Chiefs 

 
 

 
 Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
Minimum of a High School Diploma or equivalent with preference of an Associates Degree in a 
related field, or considerable demonstrated experience in the role of Administrative Assistant, 
Secretary or Clerk with background in emergency services or public works related functions.  
This individual must also demonstrate experience in decision making and assigned 
responsibilities requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Proper office procedure and management 
- Computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not limited to, desk top 

publishing, Microsoft Office Professional, accounting, E-mail, records management 
software, etc. 

 
 
 
 

DRAFT

61 of 178

11/07/2016 61 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

EMS Billing Coordinator 

 
 

This person must have skills in the following areas: 
 
- Word Processing 
- Efficient operations of various office machines 
- Communication, both orally and in the written form 
- Grammar; proofreading with an eye for excellence 
- Record keeping and multi-tasking 
- Spreadsheet usage 
- Basic data and statistical analysis 
- Filing, records and document management 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Follow instructions, both verbal and written 
- Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing 
- Operate an automobile without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

62 of 178

11/07/2016 62 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

 Office Manager 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title: Office Manager                                                       Approved:  
Department: Fire         
Division: Beavercreek Township             Revised:   
Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief  
Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed: 
 
Definition:  
 
This employee provides support to the Beavercreek Township Fire Department’s Chief and 
Deputy Chiefs.   
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40+ hours per week. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Basic Responsibilities:  
 
Provides administrative support for the Fire Chief and Deputy Chiefs.  Performs administrative 
and general office duties including answering phone calls, scheduling, typing/word processing, 
filing and other duties as required.  Must be able to exercise independent judgment on various 
matters relieving the Fire Chief, Deputy Chiefs and Human Resource Manager of administrative 
and clerical duties. Must be able to work effectively with other employees of the Township with 
little supervision and must function in a confidential capacity. 
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Assists in scheduling and/or arranging appointments, meetings, etc. 
 

2. Drafts written correspondence 
 

3. Word Processing, document development 
 

4. Screens incoming calls and visitors, answers their concerns and/or directs them  
appropriately, occasionally accepts emergency calls and relays the information. 
 

5. Receives, processes and distributes incoming mail and packages. 
 

6. Responsible for the maintenance of records for the Fire Department.    
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

63 of 178

11/07/2016 63 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

 Office Manager 

 
 

 
7. Operates various pieces of office machinery, including a computer, copier, fax machine 

and telephone system. 
 

8. Assists the Deputy Chief of Administration with Payroll 
 
 

9. Works on specific projects (other duties) assigned by the Fire Chief and/or Deputy Chiefs  
 

10. Drafts and coordinates a Firefighter Newsletter 
 
 

11. Prepares updates to the Township’s Website. 
 

12. Maintains current bios for all Fire Department Employees 
 
 

13. Provides assistance to the Human Resource Manager as needed. 
 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
Minimum of a High School Diploma or equivalent with preference of an Associates Degree in a 
related field, or considerable demonstrated experience in the role of Administrative Assistant, 
Secretary or Clerk with background in emergency services or public works related functions.  
This individual must also demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned 
responsibilities requiring initiative.   
 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Proper office procedure and management 
- Computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not limited to, desk top 

publishing, Microsoft Office Professional, accounting, E-mail, etc. 
 
This person must have skills in the following areas: 
 
- Word Processing 
- Efficient operations of various office machines 
- Communication, both orally and in the written form 
- Grammar; proofreading with an eye for excellence 
- Record keeping and multi-tasking 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

64 of 178

11/07/2016 64 of 178



 

Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

 Office Manager 

 
 

This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Demonstrate tact and diplomacy in dealing with co-workers and the general public 
- Work diligently to reflect an attitude of service and responsiveness to the concerns of 

others 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Follow instructions, both verbal and written 
- Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing 
- Must possess a Notary License 
- Operate an automobile without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
 
 

DRAFT

65 of 178

11/07/2016 65 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
1 of 2 

Fire Inspector  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title:  Part Time Fire Prevention Specialist Approved:, 2016  
Department: Fire          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Lieutenant/Deputy Chief/Chief  
Pay Classification: Hourly non-exempt   Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 

This is a position permanently assigned to the Fire Prevention Bureau.  This individual will 
provide fire safety inspections with compliance for high-risk occupancies, review, approve, and 
inspect fire protections systems and maintain the Department’s records on those occupancies. 

Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a part time time capacity. 
 
Status: 
 
Non-Exempt  
 
Essential Functions of the Position: 
 

1. Conducts fire safety inspections for specific, prioritized occupancies in Beavercreek to 
ensure compliance with laws, ordinances and regulations pertaining to the prevention and 
control of fires, tracking the maintenance and inspections of existing fire protection 
systems and work compliance for incomplete company inspections.   
 

2.  Conduct fire protection systems acceptance testing, filing and record maintenance and 
assistance with public education activities. 
 

3. Perform fire investigations when requested. Work with local and state agencies on 
investigations involving serious injury or fatalities and fires of suspicious or 
undetermined origin. 
 

4. While performing the duties of this job, the employee must be able to wear personal 
protective equipment which may include fire gear and/or SCBA.    
 

 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 
This individual must demonstrate experience in decision-making and assigned responsibilities 
requiring initiative.   
 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

66 of 178

11/07/2016 66 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
2 of 2 

Fire Inspector  

 
 

This person must meet the following minimum qualifications: 
 
- State certified fire safety inspector, or equivalent background and knowledge 
- Knowledge of code structure, especially NfiPA and BOCA Model Codes, the Ohio Basic 

Building Code and Ohio Fire Code  
- Working knowledge of fire protection systems; design requirements, construction, 

testing/evaluation and maintenance 
- Ability to work with people  (e.g. contractors, code officials, private citizens) to 

synergize life and fire safe solutions for varying types of problems 
- Ability to work in varying environments, including business offices and construction sites 
- Basic computer operations knowledge 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with people  (e.g. contractors, code officials, private citizens) to synergize life 

and fire safe solutions for varying types of problems 
- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Reason and react quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 
- Establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Fire Chief, other 

department employees and the public. 
- Understand and follow oral and written instructions. 
- Write clear, concise, and comprehensive reports. 
- Stand, sit, walk, climb, balance, bend, crouch, kneel, reach at all levels and possess good 

hand-eye coordination. 
- Physical strength and agility to perform the essential functions of the job. 
-  Operate Township vehicles without assistance (valid Ohio driver’s license required) 
- Remain free from any physical and/or mental impairment that would affect the activities 

required for this position.  
 
 DRAFT

67 of 178

11/07/2016 67 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
1 of 3 

Privacy Officer 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Position Title:  Privacy Officer    Approved:, 2016  
Department: Fire          
Division: N/A      Revised:   
Reports To: Fire Chief  
Pay Classification: Hourly non-exempt   Reviewed: 
 
Definition: 
 
The Privacy Officer oversees all activities related to the development, implementation, and 
maintenance of Beavercreek Township’s policies and procedures covering the privacy of patient 
health information.   
 
Work Schedule: 
 
This employee works in a full-time capacity, totaling 40 hours per week. 
 
Basic Responsibilities:  
 
This person serves as the key compliance officer for all federal and state laws that apply to the 
privacy of patient information, including the federal Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA).   

This individual is tasked with the responsibility of ensuring that all of the organization’s patient 
information privacy policies and procedures related to the privacy of, and access to, patient 
health information are followed. 
 
Essential Functions of the Position:  
 

1. Develop policies and procedures on staff training related to the privacy of 
patient health information and protected health information; 

2. Develop policies on the security of health care information including 
computer and password security and patient data integrity; 

3. Defines levels of staff access to PHI and minimum necessary requirement 
for staff based on the required job responsibilities; 

4. Oversees, directs, delivers, and ensures the delivery of initial and ongoing 
privacy training and orientation to all staff members, employees, 
volunteers, students and trainees. 

5. Serves as the contact person for the dissemination of PHI to other health 
care providers; 

BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP, GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 
JOB DESCRIPTION    

DRAFT

68 of 178

11/07/2016 68 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
2 of 3 

Privacy Officer 

 
 

6. Serves as the contact person for patient complaints and requests; 

7. Processes patient requests for access to and amendment of health 
information and consent forms; 

8. Processes all patient accounting requests; 

9. Ensures the capture and storage of patient PHI for the minimum period 
required by law; 

10. Ensures ambulance service compliance with all applicable Privacy Rule 
requirements and works with legal counsel and other managers to ensure 
the company maintains appropriate privacy and confidentiality notices and 
forms and materials. 

11. Cooperates with the state and federal government agencies charged with 
compliance reviews, audits and investigations. 

 
 
Qualifications and Abilities: 
 

Minimum of a High School Diploma or equivalent with a working knowledge of 
the Privacy Rule required.  This individual must also demonstrate experience in 
decision-making and assigned responsibilities requiring initiative.   

 
This person must have knowledge in the areas of: 
 
- Applicable federal and state privacy laws and monitors changes in privacy practices for 

the ambulance industry to ensure current organizational compliance.  
  
- Computers, computer systems, software programs, including, but not limited to, desk top 

publishing, Microsoft Office Professional, E-mail, etc. 
 
This person must have skills in the following areas: 
 
- Word Processing Reading and writing 
- Operations of various office machines 
- Communication, both orally and in the written form 
- Grammar; proofreading with an eye for excellence 
- Record keeping and multi-tasking 
 
 
 
This person must have the ability to: 
 
- Handle stressful situations that may arise in day-to-day operations 
- Work well with co-workers and the public 

DRAFT

69 of 178

11/07/2016 69 of 178



Beavercreek Township 
3 of 3 

Privacy Officer 

 
 

- Present a clean, professional appearance at all times 
- Follow instructions, both verbal and written 
- Perform duties that may require long hours, including long periods of sitting or standing 
 

DRAFT

70 of 178

11/07/2016 70 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 00:33:00 2016-00027866 911 Hang Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 07:12:18 2016-00028655 911 Hang Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 21:11:48 2016-00029513 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 3
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/02/2016 21:56:25 2016-00027281 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 23:43:18 2016-00027499 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 07:57:03 2016-00027708 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 22:29:56 2016-00027861 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 20:43:14 2016-00028126 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 11:51:49 2016-00028524 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 23:54:29 2016-00028566 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 11:36:26 2016-00028771 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 07:24:08 2016-00028841 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 06:42:07 2016-00029114 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 21:19:19 2016-00029746 Alarm - Business/Bank
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 17:21:11 2016-00029910 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 12
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 18:19:41 2016-00029739 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/02/2016 08:05:24 2016-00027237 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 01:58:20 2016-00027513 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 09:16:36 2016-00027526 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 12:30:42 2016-00027801 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 17:11:55 2016-00027918 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 14:50:54 2016-00028000 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 06:29:00 2016-00028167 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 10:31:10 2016-00028194 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 13:57:08 2016-00028222 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 14:06:10 2016-00028223 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 08:05:16 2016-00028493 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 10:33:21 2016-00028512 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 11:34:00 2016-00028687 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 01:12:54 2016-00028746 Alarm - Residential

71 of 178

11/07/2016 71 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/20/2016 05:09:10 2016-00028943 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 01:13:35 2016-00029008 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 19:20:33 2016-00029173 Alarm - Residential
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/28/2016 19:02:10 2016-00029644 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 18
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 09:10:59 2016-00029351 Animal Complaint
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 20:38:12 2016-00029923 Animal Complaint

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 05:14:43 2016-00029211 Assault

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/01/2016 23:39:45 2016-00027222 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 21:48:06 2016-00027767 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 15:31:13 2016-00028006 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 12:00:37 2016-00028600 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 19:07:37 2016-00028712 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 12:07:44 2016-00028867 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 18:54:27 2016-00029815 Assist
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 03:13:55 2016-00029835 Assist

Type Totals: 8
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 23:51:00 2016-00028644 Burglary

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 22:02:04 2016-00027582 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 23:03:28 2016-00027689 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 23:07:29 2016-00027690 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 00:02:50 2016-00027772 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 09:23:25 2016-00027878 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 09:33:51 2016-00027880 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 09:58:04 2016-00027883 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 10:09:03 2016-00027885 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 10:35:31 2016-00027890 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 10:38:33 2016-00027891 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 10:44:35 2016-00027892 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 14:09:01 2016-00027908 Business Check

72 of 178

11/07/2016 72 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 19:45:30 2016-00027926 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 10:02:03 2016-00027973 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 00:45:17 2016-00028035 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 00:47:12 2016-00028036 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 00:49:22 2016-00028037 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 00:52:15 2016-00028038 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 00:53:44 2016-00028039 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 01:03:22 2016-00028042 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:04:51 2016-00028158 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:22:59 2016-00028160 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:25:35 2016-00028161 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:27:08 2016-00028162 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:29:33 2016-00028163 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:31:31 2016-00028164 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:34:43 2016-00028165 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 04:59:55 2016-00028166 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 02:34:19 2016-00028275 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 10:41:04 2016-00028301 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 11:05:18 2016-00028303 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 20:04:59 2016-00028348 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:14:16 2016-00028480 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:19:55 2016-00028481 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 13:07:36 2016-00028531 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 13:13:46 2016-00028533 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 09:20:35 2016-00028588 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 16:02:54 2016-00028613 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 10:18:59 2016-00028762 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 09:24:34 2016-00028847 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 11:52:09 2016-00028863 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/20/2016 08:51:01 2016-00028959 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 10:27:58 2016-00029118 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 12:37:11 2016-00029135 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 13:18:16 2016-00029139 Business Check

73 of 178

11/07/2016 73 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 13:39:15 2016-00029141 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 14:44:25 2016-00029150 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 20:09:55 2016-00029179 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 13:49:25 2016-00029231 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 14:00:41 2016-00029233 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 14:24:45 2016-00029236 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 19:32:38 2016-00029254 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 09:02:52 2016-00029277 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 01:53:01 2016-00029323 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 01:58:19 2016-00029324 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 02:08:18 2016-00029325 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 02:17:06 2016-00029326 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 02:20:06 2016-00029327 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 21:27:08 2016-00029414 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 00:55:18 2016-00029427 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 01:50:42 2016-00029428 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 01:52:11 2016-00029430 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 01:54:10 2016-00029431 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 02:00:09 2016-00029434 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 02:02:53 2016-00029436 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 18:54:10 2016-00029571 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 00:53:39 2016-00029662 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 00:55:46 2016-00029663 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 00:59:13 2016-00029664 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 01:03:21 2016-00029665 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 01:11:49 2016-00029667 Business Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 09:07:26 2016-00029778 Business Check

Type Totals: 72
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 15:49:09 2016-00027370 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 08:38:46 2016-00027431 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 10:50:31 2016-00027449 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 15:06:37 2016-00027821 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 08:25:57 2016-00028289 Civil Other

74 of 178

11/07/2016 74 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 08:51:44 2016-00028664 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 20:19:16 2016-00028724 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 09:52:35 2016-00028849 Civil Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 09:15:46 2016-00029029 Civil Other

Type Totals: 9
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 09:52:20 2016-00027971 Community Policing

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 16:32:59 2016-00027667 Crash - Assist Only
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 08:50:23 2016-00027713 Crash - Assist Only
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 16:52:35 2016-00028104 Crash - Assist Only
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 18:22:02 2016-00029080 Crash - Assist Only
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 17:08:02 2016-00029502 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 5
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 21:52:03 2016-00027495 Crash - Personal  Injury

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 20:19:11 2016-00028351 Crash - Property Damage
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 03:40:53 2016-00028370 Crash - Property Damage
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 09:36:32 2016-00029033 Crash - Property Damage
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 11:24:06 2016-00029714 Crash - Property Damage
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 19:34:34 2016-00029914 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 5
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 22:19:17 2016-00028642 Crash - Unknown Injuries

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 15:55:44 2016-00029807 Criminal Damaging

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/01/2016 07:06:45 2016-00027168 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/01/2016 18:18:03 2016-00027210 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/02/2016 06:53:09 2016-00027236 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 17:53:31 2016-00028430 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:29:11 2016-00028482 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:50:51 2016-00028485 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:56:25 2016-00028489 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:59:09 2016-00028490 Detail - Other

75 of 178

11/07/2016 75 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 07:35:04 2016-00028579 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 07:57:02 2016-00028580 Detail - Other
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 14:59:46 2016-00028699 Detail - Other

Type Totals: 11
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 07:33:55 2016-00028056 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 08:17:29 2016-00028376 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 13:56:40 2016-00028412 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 13:52:04 2016-00028878 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/20/2016 14:17:02 2016-00028977 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 07:30:14 2016-00029341 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 13:49:28 2016-00029379 Detail - School
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/28/2016 07:29:05 2016-00029600 Detail - School

Type Totals: 8
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 10:09:31 2016-00027793 Detail - Traffic

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 16:17:53 2016-00027378 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 19:04:22 2016-00027386 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 19:47:57 2016-00027389 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 14:05:16 2016-00028606 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 20:43:36 2016-00028634 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 21:47:52 2016-00028813 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 20:24:12 2016-00029087 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 14:09:00 2016-00029146 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/28/2016 02:45:21 2016-00029591 Disabled Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 01:47:10 2016-00029671 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 10
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 09:34:44 2016-00027716 Disturbance
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 21:57:10 2016-00027858 Disturbance

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 14:20:37 2016-00027551 Domestic Violence
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 20:49:01 2016-00027764 Domestic Violence
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 17:30:19 2016-00027920 Domestic Violence

Type Totals: 3

76 of 178

11/07/2016 76 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 10:14:41 2016-00027634 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 23:17:04 2016-00027770 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 14:06:29 2016-00027907 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 21:45:05 2016-00028018 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 02:07:49 2016-00028151 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 10:49:00 2016-00028200 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 11:16:54 2016-00028206 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 04:57:55 2016-00028475 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 01:06:29 2016-00028745 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 10:39:48 2016-00028764 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 12:09:59 2016-00028774 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 12:13:24 2016-00028775 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/18/2016 19:54:21 2016-00028803 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 00:15:09 2016-00029098 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 01:41:41 2016-00029525 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 23:43:18 2016-00029581 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/28/2016 08:16:03 2016-00029602 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 13:11:28 2016-00029719 Extra Patrol
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 14:46:52 2016-00029803 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 19
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 14:57:18 2016-00027661 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 16:27:12 2016-00028326 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 18:29:14 2016-00028436 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 18:34:55 2016-00028432 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 22:58:08 2016-00028454 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 21:54:03 2016-00028557 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 11:01:25 2016-00028681 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 19:25:05 2016-00028721 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 08:32:28 2016-00029448 Follow Up
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 10:00:50 2016-00029788 Follow Up

Type Totals: 10
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 03:37:38 2016-00027779 Found Property
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 15:56:08 2016-00028703 Found Property

77 of 178

11/07/2016 77 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 09:13:05 2016-00029782 Found Property

Type Totals: 3
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 16:09:14 2016-00028328 Fraud/Forgery
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 14:44:22 2016-00029305 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/01/2016 13:09:44 2016-00027200 Harrassment
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/28/2016 11:11:29 2016-00029616 Harrassment

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 08:13:38 2016-00027316 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 08:21:24 2016-00027317 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 08:57:01 2016-00027321 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 09:04:43 2016-00027324 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 08:55:48 2016-00027433 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 09:14:28 2016-00027434 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 12:54:41 2016-00027456 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 08:43:30 2016-00027712 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 12:22:03 2016-00027728 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 08:38:56 2016-00027876 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 09:23:30 2016-00027879 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 14:22:31 2016-00029148 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 09:55:53 2016-00029457 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 10:48:53 2016-00029711 House Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 08:58:23 2016-00029775 House Check

Type Totals: 15
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 11:18:34 2016-00028306 Juvenile Complaint
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 01:31:07 2016-00029764 Juvenile Complaint

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 10:31:48 2016-00027333 Miscellaneous
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 09:20:46 2016-00027967 Miscellaneous
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 01:40:14 2016-00028367 Miscellaneous

Type Totals: 3
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 23:18:40 2016-00028362 Noise Complaint

Type Totals: 1

78 of 178

11/07/2016 78 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 00:33:29 2016-00028148 Open Door/Window

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 08:42:54 2016-00028381 Overdose

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 10:32:02 2016-00027636 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 09:18:15 2016-00027966 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 14:21:59 2016-00028415 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 13:02:21 2016-00028530 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 13:22:38 2016-00028534 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 11:42:49 2016-00028599 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 13:58:55 2016-00028604 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 14:32:07 2016-00028886 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/20/2016 12:23:10 2016-00028973 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 07:46:21 2016-00029343 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/28/2016 07:57:58 2016-00029601 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 12:16:14 2016-00029715 Radar/Lidar Post
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 14:03:55 2016-00029801 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 13
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 12:46:56 2016-00027546 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/06/2016 09:14:00 2016-00027627 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 09:01:15 2016-00027721 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 09:11:00 2016-00027719 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 22:02:04 2016-00027769 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 16:14:29 2016-00028544 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 19:31:34 2016-00028628 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/17/2016 13:48:09 2016-00028695 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 10:06:26 2016-00029458 Request Officer
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 15:57:51 2016-00029905 Request Officer

Type Totals: 10
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 19:50:00 2016-00029314 Robbery

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 16:10:08 2016-00029160 SORN

Type Totals: 1

79 of 178

11/07/2016 79 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 14:56:19 2016-00028001 Street / Road Obstruction
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 21:47:55 2016-00028640 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 04:23:48 2016-00028473 Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 01:17:51 2016-00027776 Suspicious Person
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 19:06:13 2016-00028249 Suspicious Person
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 23:39:24 2016-00029096 Suspicious Person
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 20:18:14 2016-00029408 Suspicious Person
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 23:48:16 2016-00029582 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 5
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 23:24:23 2016-00027405 Suspicious Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 16:58:36 2016-00028241 Suspicious Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 19:38:31 2016-00028254 Suspicious Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 16:14:00 2016-00028898 Suspicious Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 08:00:03 2016-00029019 Suspicious Vehicle
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 06:20:42 2016-00029770 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 6
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/02/2016 13:58:38 2016-00027259 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 04:34:15 2016-00028277 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 06:24:36 2016-00028278 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 07:28:14 2016-00028282 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 07:55:19 2016-00028287 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 15:33:57 2016-00028324 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 12:04:54 2016-00028526 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 04:39:24 2016-00029112 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 09:21:59 2016-00029279 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 10:08:30 2016-00029287 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 11:10:08 2016-00029294 Theft
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 09:48:46 2016-00029361 Theft

Type Totals: 12
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 21:48:03 2016-00028129 Traffic Complaint
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 12:45:04 2016-00028528 Traffic Complaint

80 of 178

11/07/2016 80 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/24/2016 12:40:16 2016-00029300 Traffic Complaint
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 16:53:28 2016-00029735 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 4
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/02/2016 21:45:44 2016-00027279 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 09:34:53 2016-00027328 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 12:38:03 2016-00027346 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 14:24:46 2016-00027361 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 15:53:55 2016-00027371 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 08:33:49 2016-00027430 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 12:27:26 2016-00027452 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/04/2016 22:42:50 2016-00027497 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 22:47:28 2016-00027585 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/05/2016 22:55:59 2016-00027587 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/07/2016 03:00:29 2016-00027699 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 13:43:35 2016-00027807 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/08/2016 14:19:20 2016-00027812 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 02:50:57 2016-00027869 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 03:04:26 2016-00027870 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/09/2016 15:51:26 2016-00027915 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 08:57:21 2016-00027963 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 09:22:29 2016-00027968 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/10/2016 12:11:42 2016-00027983 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/11/2016 11:14:00 2016-00028075 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 07:05:00 2016-00028168 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 10:21:40 2016-00028192 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 14:24:06 2016-00028225 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/12/2016 15:44:29 2016-00028232 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 07:35:33 2016-00028283 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 11:57:16 2016-00028307 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 13:30:00 2016-00028317 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 14:01:47 2016-00028319 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 08:22:00 2016-00028378 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/14/2016 14:02:56 2016-00028413 Traffic Stop

81 of 178

11/07/2016 81 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 01:53:06 2016-00028461 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 02:10:39 2016-00028463 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 05:05:40 2016-00028477 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 07:46:10 2016-00028483 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 11:31:07 2016-00028522 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 09:54:40 2016-00028594 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 15:39:34 2016-00028611 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 16:25:04 2016-00028615 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/16/2016 21:15:34 2016-00028635 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 13:21:53 2016-00028876 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 13:58:28 2016-00028880 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/19/2016 14:16:39 2016-00028884 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/20/2016 03:40:59 2016-00028940 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/20/2016 07:46:45 2016-00028950 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 13:20:05 2016-00029056 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 12:31:00 2016-00029133 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 14:59:13 2016-00029152 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 12:13:10 2016-00029226 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/23/2016 20:48:31 2016-00029256 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 03:06:02 2016-00029330 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 13:56:03 2016-00029380 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 14:09:07 2016-00029382 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/25/2016 18:51:20 2016-00029405 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 11:53:57 2016-00029467 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 13:55:56 2016-00029478 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 14:20:56 2016-00029482 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 15:43:38 2016-00029491 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 15:54:12 2016-00029493 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/26/2016 16:08:58 2016-00029498 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 14:09:28 2016-00029553 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 15:41:00 2016-00029558 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 15:52:28 2016-00029560 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/27/2016 16:08:12 2016-00029564 Traffic Stop

82 of 178

11/07/2016 82 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Address Venue Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 01:25:13 2016-00029669 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 04:13:51 2016-00029688 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 12:19:24 2016-00029716 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/29/2016 17:31:12 2016-00029738 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 14:41:04 2016-00029802 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/30/2016 19:52:56 2016-00029816 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 07:32:48 2016-00029843 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 12:18:58 2016-00029880 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 12:39:34 2016-00029884 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 13:09:51 2016-00029888 Traffic Stop
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/31/2016 13:55:22 2016-00029889 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 74
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 07:52:47 2016-00028284 Trespassing

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/02/2016 18:02:54 2016-00027270 Warrant
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/15/2016 08:47:31 2016-00028495 Warrant

Type Totals: 2
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/21/2016 13:48:48 2016-00029060 Weapons / Shots Fired

Type Totals: 1
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/03/2016 01:34:26 2016-00027305 Welfare Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/13/2016 08:14:58 2016-00028294 Welfare Check
BEAVERCREEK TWP 10/22/2016 15:38:11 2016-00029156 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 3
: 371

83 of 178

11/07/2016 83 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
911 Hang Up 1 2 2 3 1 3 1 0 2 3 18
Abandoned/Junk Vehicle 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 6
Abduction/Kidnapping 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alarm - Business/Bank 7 8 13 6 14 14 12 5 15 12 106
Alarm - Holdup/Panic 2 2 1 3 2 2 0 6 1 1 20
Alarm - Residential 17 16 10 15 17 16 21 10 16 18 156
Animal Complaint 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 0 2 2 13
Arson 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Assault 0 1 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 6
Assist 5 9 12 6 5 6 8 9 11 8 79
Assist Other Agency 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 3
Assisted Patrol 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Breaking & Entering 0 0 0 0 1 4 1 0 0 0 6
Burglary 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 6
Business Check 138 149 126 56 64 89 36 78 45 72 853
Child Endangering 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2
Civil Complaint 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 0 1 0 5
Crash - Entrapment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Civil - Other 1 1 8 3 3 5 4 1 8 9 43
Civil TPO 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 3
Community Policing 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3
Crash - Assist Only 3 8 6 10 6 5 5 8 4 5 60
Crash - Entrapment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2
Crash - Hit Skip 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 4
Crash - Personal  Injury 0 3 0 1 1 2 0 0 1 1 9
Crash - Private Property 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 4
Crash - Property Damage 0 2 2 3 4 0 1 2 0 5 19
Crash - Unknown Injuries 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 1 8
Criminal Damaging 1 2 0 3 0 0 2 0 2 1 11
Dead Body 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Deliver Message 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 3
Detail - Other 1 3 2 2 8 6 2 0 5 11 40
Detail - School 8 10 13 14 14 5 0 14 13 8 99

84 of 178

11/07/2016 84 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Detail - Traffic 2 2 0 0 0 6 5 2 0 1 18
Disabled Vehicle 16 22 13 10 6 11 12 13 9 10 122
Disturbance 0 0 2 1 0 3 0 2 2 2 12
Domestic Dispute 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 5
Domestic Violence 1 0 1 0 1 1 3 0 0 3 10
Drug Activity 0 2 1 0 1 1 2 1 1 0 9
Escort 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
Extra Patrol 31 59 62 49 48 42 21 28 21 19 380
Fight 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Fireworks 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 0 0 5
Follow Up 8 1 6 3 6 2 5 4 1 10 46
Found Property 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 1 2 3 10
Fraud/Forgery 2 1 2 2 2 1 4 2 1 2 19
Harrassment 1 0 2 1 1 0 2 1 0 2 10
House Check 68 80 87 23 21 15 17 0 8 15 334
Hunting Complaint 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intoxicated Subject 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 3
Juvenile Complaint 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 0 2 2 8
K9 Request 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Liquor/Alcohol Violation 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Littering/Dumping 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Lockout Assistance 1 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 0 0 7
Lost Property 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Menacing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mental 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 3 9
Missing Person 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 3
Neighbor Problem 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2
Noise Complaint 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 4
Open Door/Window 2 1 4 0 4 0 1 1 1 1 15
Overdose 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 4
Panhandling 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2
Parking Violation 1 1 1 1 1 3 0 2 2 0 12

85 of 178

11/07/2016 85 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
Peace Officer 2 0 2 1 2 2 0 4 0 0 13
Pedestrian/Hitch Hiker 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2
Protection Order Violation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Radar/Lidar Post 5 6 2 4 2 4 2 15 3 13 56
Radar/Lidar Request 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Recovered Stolen Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Request Officer 4 6 4 5 6 10 7 6 9 10 67
Request Supervisor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
School Bus Violation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sex Offense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shooting / Stabbing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Solicitor 0 0 1 4 0 0 1 6 1 0 13
SORN 0 0 0 2 0 3 6 0 0 1 12
Speed Trailer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Street / Road Obstruction 3 2 1 5 1 4 2 6 3 2 29
Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 4
Suspicious Person 7 2 4 7 6 4 6 6 9 5 56
Suspicious Vehicle 12 6 3 8 8 11 4 7 7 6 72
Test Call 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Theft 3 5 1 7 8 9 4 10 6 12 65
Traffic Complaint 7 5 7 8 6 1 11 3 5 4 57
Traffic Enforcement Request 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Traffic Stop 59 66 60 44 51 49 57 76 61 74 597
Traffic Stop - Suspicious 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trespassing 1 0 0 0 2 1 0 2 1 1 8
Unknown Problem 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unwanted Subject 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 5
Vehicle Maintenance 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4
Warrant 1 2 2 2 4 4 3 5 4 2 29
Weapons / Shots Fired 3 2 0 0 2 3 1 1 0 1 13
Welfare Check 2 2 3 2 5 5 4 4 3 3 33
TOTAL 438 500 481 329 349 373 292 355 297 371 0 0 3785

86 of 178

11/07/2016 86 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
911 Hang Up 24 27 30 29 18 28 18
Abandoned/Junk Vehicle 8 7 9 3 2 5 6
Abduction/Kidnapping 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Alarm - Business/Bank 159 175 170 180 154 124 106
Alarm - Holdup/Panic 3 1 4 7 3 7 20
Alarm - Residential 204 192 168 207 164 173 156
Animal Complaint 17 28 21 21 21 23 13
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Assault 6 6 6 5 5 5 6
Assist 100 89 114 93 107 97 79
Assist Other Agency 2 4 5 4 5 3 3
Assisted Patrol 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Breaking & Entering 9 27 10 16 10 6 6
Burglary 7 6 3 6 12 9 6
Business Check 20 34 2372 2683 2172 1837 853
Child Endangering 5 2 0 3 1 4 2
Civil Complaint 4 1 5 6 7 4 5
Crash - Entrapment 1 0 2 1 0 48 0
Civil Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 43
Civil TPO 0 0 0 0 0 1 3
Community Policing 0 0 0 0 0 3 3
Crash - Assist Only 0 0 0 0 0 43 60
Crash - Entrapment 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
Crash - Hit Skip 6 8 9 6 10 11 4
Crash - Personal  Injury 25 30 25 24 25 10 9
Crash - Private Property 9 2 6 2 2 1 4
Crash - Property Damage 58 48 55 52 42 39 19
Crash - Unknown Injuries 18 16 18 18 21 7 8
Criminal Damaging 35 49 33 25 13 16 11
Dead Body 3 1 4 2 2 1 2
Deliver Message 1 2 1 2 1 5 3
Detail - Other 56 134 111 111 147 51 40

87 of 178

11/07/2016 87 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Detail - School 0 0 1 1 21 50 99
Detail - Traffic 7 10 32 36 48 12 18
Disabled Vehicle 225 250 220 152 227 140 122
Disturbance 9 11 11 14 15 13 12
Domestic Dispute 24 14 8 3 16 5 5
Domestic Violence 6 12 9 11 7 9 10
Drug Activity 2 6 7 8 17 12 9
Escort 2 5 1 0 0 2 2
Extra Patrol 11 13 52 141 354 415 380
Fight 3 5 3 4 3 5 2
Fireworks 6 7 10 5 3 5 5
Follow Up 55 61 60 78 61 72 46
Found Property 12 8 11 23 10 9 10
Fraud/Forgery 15 15 16 12 21 27 19
Harrassment 25 25 22 23 15 12 10
House Check 9 8 386 858 704 828 334
Hunting Complaint 3 1 2 0 1 1 0
Intoxicated Subject 6 4 5 7 13 9 3
Juvenile Complaint 30 22 22 20 17 20 8
K9 Request 0 0 2 3 1 4 2
Liquor/Alcohol Violation 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Littering/Dumping 2 2 5 3 1 1 2
Lockout Assistance 8 4 10 6 7 9 7
Lost Property 5 1 4 1 2 3 1
Menacing 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Mental 3 3 1 0 1 4 0
Miscellaneous 52 52 42 37 46 11 9
Missing Person 4 6 8 13 7 5 3
Neighbor Problem 0 16 4 7 9 1 2
Noise Complaint 7 10 10 28 14 6 4
Open Door/Window 29 26 19 19 11 12 15
Overdose 1 0 0 1 3 4 4

88 of 178

11/07/2016 88 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Panhandling 0 0 6 1 3 2 2
Parking Violation 16 2 10 12 11 9 12
Peace Officer 21 22 13 17 14 18 13
Pedestrian/Hitch Hiker 1 0 0 0 1 2 2
Protection Order Violation 3 17 13 15 7 1 0
Radar/Lidar Post 0 0 0 0 0 76 56
Radar/Lidar Request 0 0 0 0 0 2 0
Recovered Stolen Property 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Request Officer 25 62 50 73 66 72 67
Request Supervisor 0 0 1 0 1 0 0
Robbery 1 1 1 0 0 0 1
School Bus Violation 1 0 1 0 0 1 0
Sex Offense 2 1 2 1 0 1 0
Shooting / Stabbing 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Solicitor 4 5 1 4 3 7 13
SORN 4 5 2 3 7 7 12
Speed Trailer 0 0 0 0 0 2 0
Street / Road Obstruction 26 40 23 33 29 42 29
Suicide Attempt / Suicidal Subj 2 5 5 6 5 9 4
Suspicious Person 53 78 79 64 61 61 56
Suspicious Vehicle 146 154 117 106 111 143 72
Test Call 0 0 2 0 1 2 0
Theft 66 97 90 95 66 60 65
Traffic Complaint 111 99 105 76 62 50 57
Traffic Enforcement Request 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Traffic Stop 310 460 329 485 607 688 597
Traffic Stop - Suspicious 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Trespassing 1 5 10 6 5 2 8
Unknown Problem 1 0 0 1 1 0 0
Unwanted Subject 2 9 8 5 11 5 5
Vehicle Maintenance 0 1 2 0 1 18 4
Warrant 12 15 20 20 26 19 29

89 of 178

11/07/2016 89 of 178



October 2016
Monthly Report

Incident Type 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Weapons / Shots Fired 10 14 14 8 16 18 13
Welfare Check 53 59 43 43 37 35 33
TOTAL 2213 2638 5111 6097 5753 5623 3785

90 of 178

11/07/2016 90 of 178



Generated on: November 1, 2016
Mutual of Omaha - Confidential

________________________________________________

Renewal Information and Exhibits

Prepared For:

Beavercreek Township

Group ID: G000AK4R

Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2017

91 of 178

11/07/2016 91 of 178



Thank you for choosing Mutual of Omaha as Beavercreek Township’s benefits provider. It has been our

pleasure to provide Beavercreek Township with group benefits and services that are unique to its needs.

Mutual of Omaha is committed to providing unparalleled service that will meet the needs of our

customers.

Each renewal period, we analyze current benefit and rate structures to determine the appropriate rates for

continued group insurance protection for your valued employees. This process includes recalculation of

the premium rates to reflect factors like:

· Plan features

· Demographics

· Experience

· Any adjustments to our underlying rate structure

Based on our review, please find below the renewal rates for Beavercreek Township’s benefit plans. We

appreciate your business and look forward to the continued opportunity to meet your group insurance

needs.

Renewal Contact Information

Kathryn Kalain

Sr Renewal Executive

Cincinnati Group Office

800/209-5291

Kathy.Kalain@mutualofomaha.com

92 of 178

11/07/2016 92 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP

LIFE AND AD&D
Rate Guarantee Period - January 1, 2017 to January 1, 2018

Additional Value Added Services Included - Travel Assistance/Identity Theft Assistance

Life

Current Monthly Premium Renewal Monthly Premium Renewal Monthly Premium

Change

$442.75 $442.75 $0.00

Class Description
All Eligible Employees

Employee Rate Basis - per $1,000

Lives Volume Current Rate Renewal Rate

82 $4,025,000 $0.11 $0.11

AD&D

Current Monthly Premium Renewal Monthly Premium Renewal Monthly Premium

Change

$120.75 $120.75 $0.00

Class Description
All Eligible Employees

Employee Rate Basis - per $1,000

Lives Volume Current Rate Renewal Rate

82 $4,025,000 $0.03 $0.03

93 of 178

11/07/2016 93 of 178



Mutual of Omaha Life Contract Update 
 
 
Why did Mutual of Omaha update the life contracts?  
 
To ensure that you and your employees are insured with modern, best-in-class provisions that lead the industry, 
we continually look for ways to improve the products and services we offer. With your renewal, you will receive 
updated life contracts that offer our latest language and benefit provisions:  
 

 Easy to Read and Administer 
We know insurance isn't always easy to understand. Our new contracts include clear language that is easy to 
read, understand and administer, even for someone new to insurance. We clearly state what is going to 
happen, when and how it should happen, and what's next, making the insurance process simpler for you and 
your employees  

 
 Seamless Continuation Options 

From the day an employee ceases active work, our new continuation options work together to keep an 
employee insured for as long as possible, on both basic and voluntary plans.  
 For injured or ill employees, a minimum of 12 months continuation is available.  
 For those who become totally disabled, a seamless transition to waiver of premium occurs.  
 Employees who return to work part-time due to injury or illness may shift to continuation for partial disability 

after 12 months. 
 Continuation for layoff, leave of absence and other types of policyholder-supported leave are available. 

 

Continuation options are important. There are 50 to 100 continuation situations per 1,000 lives insured, yet 
there are only 2.88 deaths per 1,000 lives insured.* We can work with you to keep your employees insured 
when they need it most, in a way that aligns with your HR policies and with the administration of any disability 
insurance plan. 

 
 Annual Increase Amounts for Voluntary Plans 

Flexible annual increase options are available with the new contract to allow your employees to secure 
additional insurance every year as their financial protection needs change. Options of one to five times the 
minimum election on the plan with no medical underwriting, up to the guarantee issue amount, are available. If 
you do not already have an annual increase option available on your plan, contact your sales representative for 
more information. 

 
 Flexible AD&D Benefits 

AD&D can be automatically included with life insurance on basic or voluntary plans, or offered to the 
employee/member as an elective benefit on voluntary plans. In addition to basic benefits, additional benefit 
options are available, including dependent education, child care and travel benefits, among others. If you would 
like to enhance your AD&D benefit, or if you do not already have AD&D on your plan, contact your sales 
representative for more information. 

 
Which contracts will be impacted by the update?  
Basic and voluntary term life contracts for all policyholders will be upgraded at time of renewal (unless the update 
is requested prior to the renewal date), beginning with renewals in the second half of 2012. Your sales and 
service team will work with you to ensure a positive upgrade experience.   
 
Will this affect rates?  
There is no rate change as a result of the new contract language. The contract update is a part of our ongoing 
service to you. 
 
Will benefits or claims be affected by the update? 
There will be no change in how benefits are paid for claims submitted prior to the effective date of the upgrade, for 
either living benefits or death benefits. The new contract provisions are effective as soon as the new contract 
becomes effective for your group. 
 
*Mutual of Omaha Internal Data, 2010 

94 of 178

11/07/2016 94 of 178



 

Mutual of Omaha 

 

“I make a motion to approve the Mutual of Omaha Life and AD&D renewal as 
presented with a 0% increase for plan year January 1, 2017-December 31, 2017 

and authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board.” 

95 of 178

11/07/2016 95 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 
 

 1 

BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
November 7, 2016 

 
 

 
 
JOB TASKS: 
 
1. 6 Workers’ Compensation claims for 2016 

7 claims filed in 2015 
 
2. Prepare bi-weekly report  

 
3. Review bills 

 
4. Work on BWC appeal 

 
5.  File documents 

 
6. Schedule Medwork appointments  

 
7. Work on wellness initiative through MMO 

 
8. Work on certifications for respirator use 

 
9. Work on hiring 

 
10. Draft service retirement policy 

 
11. Add dependents to insurance plans 

 
12. Finalize assessment center 

 
13. Work on off duty injuries 

 
14. Review applications/resumes 

 
15. Work on job descriptions 

 
16. Work on AD&D renewal 

 
17. Work on health screenings 

 

96 of 178

11/07/2016 96 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 
 

 2 

18. Work on employee issue 
 

19. Work on wellness credits 
 

 
 
 
Life Insurance: 
 
Our broker has confirmed that the life portion of the Township’s Life and AD&D plan was 
changed three years ago to no longer restrict benefits in the event of an act of terrorism.    
 
 
MEETINGS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES: 
 
Meet with the TA on multiple issues 
Meet with Chief VandenBos on multiple issues 
Meetings with Jan Schultz on multiple issues  
Meetings with DC Mercs on multiple township issues 
Meeting with MMO and the Employer’s Assocation  
 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

97 of 178

11/07/2016 97 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

1 

 

BI-WEEKLY REPORT 

FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING OF MONDAY, NOVEMBER 07, 2016 

ACTIVITY FROM THU, OCTOBER 20, 2016 THROUGH WED, NOVEMBER 02, 2016 

PERMITS: Two single-family dwelling permits were issued in this period. Other permits 
issued were for one accessory detached garage and one deck. Also, one temporary tent 
permit (2 tents), and one Parks Permit were issued. Last year, we issued the 85th house 
permit on Nov. 20th. This year to date we have a 5% increase over 2015 in single-family 
dwelling permits (85 vs. 81), and a 16% increase in total Zoning actions (277 vs. 252), not 
counting Parks Permits.   

The following chart compares numbers of Zoning Permits issued for the last six years. 
Numbers through 2015 are totals for each year. 2016 numbers are year-to-date, through 
November 02. The revenue line is the amount generated by Zoning Department fees. 

 

PENDING: Two Specific Site Plan Applications are in progress. 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Single family dwellings 62 37 47 26 61 96 85
Driveways 32 22 32 27 57 94 83
Additions 4 9 1 3 10 5 7
Fences 16 19 14 20 22 13 15
Pools (including fence) 2 4 8 11 5 7 4
Signs 6 7 7 4 9 7 3
Rights of Way 3 0 7 1 2 3 4
Accessory Decks & Covered Patio 14 16 26 15 8 14 20
Accessory Structures 13 13 14 14 13 15 26
Commercial Structures 1 0 7 2 0 0 0
Commercial Addition 2 0 2 1 1 2 3
Commercial Accessory Structures  1 0 1 2 5 2 3
Temporary Tents  Permits 13 13 13 13 14 12 15
Exemption Certificate 0 1 2 3 2 6 1
Use Compliance Certificates 1 2 1 1 1 3 2
Cell Tower Co-location 0 0 0 0 2 0 1
Temporary Use Permits (Real Estate Sales)    0 0 0 0 2 0 0
Political Signs 1 5 2 19 4 7 6
Parks Permits 0 0 0 0 0 18 94

Total 171 148 184 162 218 304 372
Revenue $14,274.80 $24,094.65 $15,843.80 $11,735.00 $15,910.00 $29,380.00 36,754.55$ 

98 of 178

11/07/2016 98 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

2 

 
REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

 

The following chart shows estimated additional Township revenue generated by new home 
construction, by Fund. For 2010 through 2015 the amounts are based on final year-end 
Zoning Permit totals. The numbers for this year are year-to-date based on permits issued 
through 11-02-16, using 2014 Tax Levy rates and an estimated average NEW HOME 
property value of $350,000. Note: Receipt of revenues will follow two years after they are 
generated, e.g. revenue generated in 2016 will be disbursed to the Township in 2018. 

 

The following graph is simply an illustration of the revenue data in the chart above. 

 

Fund 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
General 3,736.25                    2,327.50           2,878.75               1,592.50          3,675.00      5,880.00      5,206.25    

Road 23,790.06                  14,820.04         18,330.05             10,140.03       23,400.06    37,440.10    33,150.09 
Fire 35,818.75                  22,313.32         27,598.05             15,267.01       35,231.56    56,370.49    49,911.37 

Police 6,622.76                    4,125.65           5,102.78               2,822.81          6,514.19      10,422.70    9,228.43    
Total 69,967.82                  43,586.51         53,909.63             29,822.35       68,820.81    110,113.29 97,496.14 

99 of 178

11/07/2016 99 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

3 

 

MEETINGS & OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

1. Consulted with TA and Ohio University staff to assess progress of planning for the 
Russ Research Center. A meeting in Athens is being planned. 

2. Continued formal and informal training of Zoning Assistant for assumption of new 
duties (Novak recommendation). 

3. Issued two Zoning Compliance letters, consulted with property owner about a third. 
4. Conferred with resident and Road Superintendent re: Bexley Hills drainage issues. 
5. Attended Safe Routes to School meeting at Coy/Trebein schools 10/20. 
6. Attended Safe Routes to School planning committee mtg. 10/24 & 10/31. 
7. Attended Trustees regular meeting 10/24. 
8. With TA, met with Valley Springs Farm owners about various issues, plans 10/25. 
9. Attended RPCC full Commission mtg. 10/25. 
10. Attended Water/Wastewater Advisory Committee mtg. 10/26. 
11. Discussed Specific Site Plan submittal with Developer 11/01. 
12. Convened & chaired meeting of the Employee Recognition Program Comm. 11/01. 
13. With L. Brown, attended all-day Zoning Inspectors workshop at OTA 11/02. 

Following are some highlights of additional Zoning tasks performed by Laurie Brown, 
Zoning Assistant (tasks outside her job description) 
 

1. Spent approximately 1 hour preparing Trustee Meeting Minutes. 
2. Issued 1 Parks Permits; 
3. Responded to multiple Zoning Complaints, conducted follow-up investigations, 

reporting. 
4. Assisted with preparation of Zoning Department bi-weekly report; 
5. Consulted with ZA, TA, HR Manager & IT Manager re: Zoning Dept. reorganization. 
6. Arranged Safe Routes to School Planning Committee meetings. 
7. With ZA, attended Safe Routes to School Planning Committee meetings 10/24 & 

10/31. 
8. With ZA, attended all-day Zoning Inspectors workshop at OTA 11/02. 

  

100 of 178

11/07/2016 100 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

4 

 
 

BUILD-OUT DATA 
 

The following chart shows build-out percentages and remaining shovel-ready home sites, by 
subdivision. This chart is a work-in-progress – we will continually update it according to 
available data, and will perform field checks as time allows.  

 

PUD # Homes Approved  Completed % Completed hovel Ready Site
Spring Meadows 136 91 71% 45
Spring Ridge 111 101 77% 10
The Conservancy 62 59 95% 3
Rolling Meadows 24 23 96% 1
Dorset Downs 37 32 86% 5
Nathaniel's Grove 475 0 0% 0
Wolf Ridge 14 13 93% 1
Stonehill Village
Spindletop 156 144 91% 12
Liberty Hill 162 141 87% 21
Claiborne Greens 166 62 37% 53

The Narrows 26 25 96% 1
River West 
Scarborough 75 13 17% 25
Bexley Hills 77 52 68% 15

River Reserve 244 0 0% 0
Stone Farm Est. 26 25 96% 1
Country Club of the North 311 241 77% 70
Hunters' Pointe 344 344 100% 0
Hickory Hollow Est. 44 44 100% 0
Wood Ridge Est. 44 10 23% 34
Arlington/The Colony 154 141 92% 13
Woodland Hills Estates 45 44 98% 1
Beaver Hills Estates 53 53 100% 0
Windemere 77 77 100% 0
Totals 2863 1735 61% 311

101 of 178

11/07/2016 101 of 178



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 

Agenda Items for Nov 7, 2016  

Regular Board of Trustees’ Meeting 

(Report period 20 Oct – 03 Nov 16) 

1. Equipment Upgrade (Sheriff Substation) 

2. Biweekly Activity Report 

1. Upgrade Time Warner Internet Connection 

1.1 The reason for the upgrade is to support the body cameras and docking station 

recently purchased by the Greene County Sheriff’s Department.   

1.1.1 The equipment requires a static IP address to access and download data 

to the cloud.  The current configuration/broadband speed does not allow 

for this. 

1.1.1.1 This connection was installed in 2012, replacing a costly T1 line 

(approximately $900whereas the Time Warner Cable Modem 

cost $59.99 monthly) 

1.1.2 The upgrade would increase the broadband speed on the modem from 

7M by 768K to 15M by 2M—Up and Download speeds 

1.1.3 The terms of the contract would remain the same but the monthly cost 

would increase from $59.99 to $109.99 monthly 

1.1.3.1 Time Warner has agreed to wave the installation fee as well as a 

$20 monthly fee for the static IP address 

1.1.3.2 There is currently enough money in the Sheriff’s budget to cover 

this year and will be included in next years budget 

1.1.4 Master Contract (reviewed by legal in 2012) and upgrade contract are 

attached 

1.1.5 This is a 2 year contract and shall be renewed for successive terms unless 

30 days notice is given (see Special Terms in  Master Contract) 

MOTION 

I MAKE A MOTION TO APPROVE TIME WARNER CABLES UPGRADE 

AGREEMENT AS PRESENTED, NOT TO EXCEED $1320.00 ANUALLY 

FOR A TWO YEAR TERM AND AUTHORIZE THE TOWNSHIP 

ADMINISTRATOR TO SIGN FOR THE BOARD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

102 of 178

11/07/2016 102 of 178



103 of 178

11/07/2016 103 of 178



104 of 178

11/07/2016 104 of 178



105 of 178

11/07/2016 105 of 178



106 of 178

11/07/2016 106 of 178



107 of 178

11/07/2016 107 of 178



108 of 178

11/07/2016 108 of 178



109 of 178

11/07/2016 109 of 178



110 of 178

11/07/2016 110 of 178



111 of 178

11/07/2016 111 of 178



112 of 178

11/07/2016 112 of 178



 2 

2. Biweekly Report (4 wk. period) 

2.1 IT Projects/Management: 

2.1.1 Upgrade Citrix environment (in-work, No changes on status) 

2.1.1.1 Trying to get a three-way meeting setup with Citrix and EMC 

and hammer out the bottlenecks between the two systems.  Still 

having serious performance issues on the new farm with any 

type of load on the system. (still trying to coordinate this call) 

2.1.1.2 If we cannot isolate problem with the assistance of their 

engineers, I would strongly suggest we contract with MTM for a 

deep health check of our environment ( would still recommend 

having MTM come in) 

2.1.2 Voicemail Upgrade--Complete 

2.1.2.1 Updated Maintenance Departments main line greeting and 

options  

2.1.2.2 Updated Fire Prevention Bureaus main line and greeting 

2.1.2.3 Still tweaking phones and automated system for Fire Admin and 

Township Admin. 

2.1.3 Increase network bandwidth 

2.1.3.1 Time Warner has completed their work, waiting on DataYard 

2.1.3.2 Hope to have update by Monday’s meeting 

2.1.4 Research and deploy video conferencing between all Fire Stations (on 

hold for Citrix Migration) 

2.1.4.1 Video still very choppy and buffers frequently.  Researching 

options to increase bandwidth, see meetings 1.3.1 

2.1.5 Equipment Inventory, Surplus (Gov Deals)  and Repurpose IT equipment  

2.1.5.1 Gathering and prepping equipment 

2.1.6 Hot/Warm site planning, station 64(hold) 

2.2 Network Administration: 

2.2.1 Server Updates, Changes, Creations and/or Deletions 

2.2.1.1 Patched /Rebooted all servers physical/virtual (in-progress) 

2.2.1.2 Verified Backups are current and running 

2.2.1.3 Windows 7 updates running extremely slow 

2.2.1.3.1 Downloaded Microsoft patches that addressed and 

fixed these issues 

2.2.2 Social Media—Township/Fire Website,  Facebook, Twitter, YouTube 

2.2.2.1 Postings: 

2.2.2.1.1 Regular Beavercreek Board of  Trustees meeting  for  

24 Oct 16 (packet and video) 

2.2.2.1.2 BZA Meeting Cancellation 

2.2.2.1.3 Special Meeting Notices  

113 of 178

11/07/2016 113 of 178



 3 

2.2.2.1.4 Road Closure—Indian Ripple 

2.2.2.1.5 Issue 14 and 15 Tax Levy 

2.2.2.2 Web Site Updates: (Drupal) 

2.2.2.2.1 None this period 

2.2.3 Active Directory (User/Group account management) 

2.2.3.1 Unlocked/Reset accounts / passwords 

2.2.3.2 Added/Deleted users To/From Security Groups 

2.2.3.3 Reviewed Spam/Web filters 

2.2.3.3.1 Forwarded legitimate emails caught in filters 

2.2.3.3.2 Deleted/Whitelisted domains as appropriate 

2.2.3.3.3 Purged junk mail from DataYard filter 

2.2.3.3.4 Removing approximately 800-900 daily and over 2K 

on Mondays 

2.3 Meetings: 

2.3.1 Department Heads Meeting 

2.4 Training: 

2.4.1 None this period 

2.5 Miscellaneous / Outages: 

2.5.1 Installed and configured Sheriffs Body Camera Docking/Data station. 

2.5.1.1 Waiting on upgrade of TWC cable modem to complete task 

2.5.1.2 Updated Sheriff’s workstation 

2.5.1.2.1 Windows and Antivirus updates way behind 

2.5.1.2.1.1 Contacted Greene County IT staff and 

coordinated fix for Antivirus 

2.5.1.2.1.2 Working on possible solutions with them 

(logon credentials) so we can update system 

monthly 

2.5.2 Reset database owner account password for SCBA test 

computer/database 

2.5.2.1 Could not access equipment database 

2.5.3 Assisted BC Young in setting up iTunes account for Blue Card Training 

iPads 

2.5.4 Researched and ordered 2 laptops for Fire Departments Aegis Training 

and dispatch needs 

2.5.4.1 Laptops will be configured with all prerequisites and given to 

DC Dorsten  

2.5.5 Passed on information requested by Back to Business IT 

2.5.6 Setup logon account to ATT for Ms Tina Bair 

2.5.6.1 Setup account with ATT business so Ms. Bair can access 

monthly invoices in a timely manner avoiding late charges 

2.5.7 Public Records request completed (emails) given to Fiscal Office 

114 of 178

11/07/2016 114 of 178



 4 

2.5.7.1 Local 2857 is requesting all records pertaining to the Order-In 

Grievance with Grievant John Corcoran filed in September 

2015.  Also, Local 2857 is requesting all records pertaining to 

Grievance 16-001 filed in February 2016.  We would like all 

those requested records in an electronic file sent to this email 

address 

2.5.8 No outages this period 

2.6 Awareness Items: 

2.6.1 None this period 

2.7 Purchases: 

2.7.1 3 ea spare hard drives for the AX4-5i SAN 

2.7.1.1 Been receiving soft errors on a couple of the drives 

I look forward to meeting with you at the 08 November meeting and answering any 

questions/concerns you may have on the preceding information. In the meantime, if you have any 

questions you can contact me via email or cell @ 937.212.1379 

 

 

Jeff Terry | Information Technology 

Beavercreek Township 

jterry@beavercreektownship.org 

937.306.5049 

 

 

 

115 of 178

11/07/2016 115 of 178



To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator  
From: Tim Parks, Road Superintendent 
Date: November 2, 2016 
Reference: November 7, Trustees Meeting 
 
 Please find documentation for the following Road Department agenda items for Monday’s 
meeting: 
 
1) Purchase request for Single Axle Cab & Chassis and Equipment 
2) Request to advertise for On-Call Road Workers 
3) Bi- weekly report 
                                                                               
 
1. Purchase of single axle cab & chassis and for replacement of dump truck with equipment 

1.1. Project Necessity; Near Future Need 
1.2. Project Requirement: Identified in equipment replacement survey (recommended by Novak 

Consultants) as a priority replacement. See attached sheet. 
1.3. Identified in the 2016 Budget as a capital need 2031-330-750-0000 Motor Vehicles 
1.4. This will be a replacement of a 2001 International dump truck that is currently used as a reserve 

and as an additional truck during cleanup operations in the winter season. 
1.5. Quotes 

1.5.1. The Cab & Chassis is under ODOT invitation 023-16 
1.5.2. The Equipment is under National Joint Powers Alliance(NJPA) contract number 080114-HPI 

the Township’s member number is 39869 
 1.6 Specifications- see attached 
 1.7 Other cost considerations 

  1.7.1 Estimated life is 15 years 
  1.7.2 Normal maintenance 

 1.8 Disposition of existing vehicle will be provided at a time after delivery and acceptance of new 
    vehicle   
     
I make a motion to approve purchase request (08283) to Stoops Freightliner for a 2016 Freightliner M2 
Cab & Chassis under ODOT contract 023-16, in an amount of $78,506; and authorize the Township 
Administrator to sign for the Board.  
 
I make a motion to approve purchase request (08285) to Henderson Products for dump body and 
related equipment with installation under NJPA contract #080114-HPI, in the amount of $58,990; and 
authorize The Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 
 
2.  On-Call Road Worker 

2.1 Request to advertise on web-site and social media for On-Call Road Workers for the winter  
   season. We will have two returning from last season.  
2.2 I make a motion to approve to advertise on the Township web-site and social media for  
   On-Call Road Workers for the winter season.        

3. Bi-weekly        
 

 
      

   

116 of 178

11/07/2016 116 of 178



117 of 178

11/07/2016 117 of 178



118 of 178

11/07/2016 118 of 178



119 of 178

11/07/2016 119 of 178



120 of 178

11/07/2016 120 of 178



121 of 178

11/07/2016 121 of 178



122 of 178

11/07/2016 122 of 178



123 of 178

11/07/2016 123 of 178



124 of 178

11/07/2016 124 of 178



125 of 178

11/07/2016 125 of 178



126 of 178

11/07/2016 126 of 178



127 of 178

11/07/2016 127 of 178



128 of 178

11/07/2016 128 of 178



129 of 178

11/07/2016 129 of 178



130 of 178

11/07/2016 130 of 178



131 of 178

11/07/2016 131 of 178



132 of 178

11/07/2016 132 of 178



133 of 178

11/07/2016 133 of 178



134 of 178

11/07/2016 134 of 178



135 of 178

11/07/2016 135 of 178



136 of 178

11/07/2016 136 of 178



137 of 178

11/07/2016 137 of 178



138 of 178

11/07/2016 138 of 178



139 of 178

11/07/2016 139 of 178



140 of 178

11/07/2016 140 of 178



141 of 178

11/07/2016 141 of 178



142 of 178

11/07/2016 142 of 178



143 of 178

11/07/2016 143 of 178



144 of 178

11/07/2016 144 of 178



145 of 178

11/07/2016 145 of 178



146 of 178

11/07/2016 146 of 178



147 of 178

11/07/2016 147 of 178



148 of 178

11/07/2016 148 of 178



149 of 178

11/07/2016 149 of 178



150 of 178

11/07/2016 150 of 178



151 of 178

11/07/2016 151 of 178



152 of 178

11/07/2016 152 of 178



153 of 178

11/07/2016 153 of 178



154 of 178

11/07/2016 154 of 178



155 of 178

11/07/2016 155 of 178



156 of 178

11/07/2016 156 of 178



157 of 178

11/07/2016 157 of 178



158 of 178

11/07/2016 158 of 178



159 of 178

11/07/2016 159 of 178



160 of 178

11/07/2016 160 of 178



161 of 178

11/07/2016 161 of 178



162 of 178

11/07/2016 162 of 178



163 of 178

11/07/2016 163 of 178



164 of 178

11/07/2016 164 of 178



165 of 178

11/07/2016 165 of 178



BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROAD/MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 

November 3, 2016 

Calls for Service: 

Training: 

Accomplishment/Information: 

• Attended several  meetings with developer on Bexley Hills 
• Assisting Finance as needed 
• Attended meeting with Administrator on park consolidation  
• Attended staff meeting 
• Attended meeting with Administrator on Retire/Rehire policy 
• Attended meeting with Soil and Water and resident on drainage issue  
• Fall road inspection with County Club of the North 
• Inspection of Emergency Access installation in Bexley Hills section 1- area sodded and fence replaced outside of 

access. 
• Checking on Library roofing contractors- all work is completed awaiting inspection by Durolast 
• Completed motor vehicle license grant to Green County Engineers Office  
• Began working on 2017 Budget 
• Completed Trustee packet for November 7 
• Reviewed several driveway permits 
• Checking on developments- A great deal of time has been spent in the active sites on inspection 

o  Bexley Hills 3A- Walk though for 100% punch list- work continues slowly 
o Bexley Hill 3B- Emergency access completed,   awaiting  street signs 
o Spring Ridge 3B-Checking on erosion control 
o Wood Ridge section 1- Working with developer on bond/maintenance release  
o Clairborne Greens 2B- checking on erosion control  
o Clairborne Green 3- continued working on water and storm 
o Spring Meadows section 5- checking on erosion control 
o Nathans Grove – working on sewer 
o River Reserve- Curb in place, working on grading for base asphalt, working on off site sewer connections  

• Poured footers in Cemetery 
• Continued asphalt repairs in Windmere 
• Planted Cherry Trees at Library and Administration building 
• Began switching trucks over for winter operations 
• Seasonal  employees are done for the year 
• Continued mowing Township Facilities 

 

Awareness Items: 

• LED project- all building are completed except for special order item - still awaiting parts 
• Ladder 62 awaiting parts  
• Attending media day, truck rodeo and training with City of Beavercreek – November 10   

 
  

 

 

166 of 178

11/07/2016 166 of 178



1 / 12 

 To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 

 From: David VandenBos, Fire Chief 

 Date: 2016-11-03 

 Re: Fire Department Agenda Items for 2016-11-07 Biweekly Trustees’ Meeting 

1) Request to Purchase: SCBA Voice Amplifiers and Replacement Parts 

2) Biweekly Activity Report 
 

1) Request to Purchase: SCBA Voice Amplifiers and Replacement Parts 

1.1) The fire department is requesting to purchase 15 replacement voice amplifiers and other 

repair parts listed on the attached quotation for the self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) 

at a total cost of $15,252.25 from Finley Fire Equipment. 

1.2) This request fills a current need. 

1.3) This purchase will achieve compliance with NFPA 1852: Standard on Selection, Care, and 

Maintenance of Open-Circuit Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 2013 edition, for repair of 

failed components during annual maintenance and testing of equipment. It will also maintain 

compliance with NFPA 1981: Standard on Open-Circuit Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 

(SCBA) for Emergency Services, 2002 edition, under which the current SCBA units were 

purchased. 

1.4) Cost Center/Program Area: SCBA (5714) 

Object Code: Operating Supplies (420) 

Fire Department Budget, Note 5714-430 (p. 57) 

1.5) The SCBA is worn by firefighters to provide breathable air when in an immediately 

dangerous to life and health (IDLH) environment which include fires, hazardous material spills, 

confined spaces, and other oxygen deprived atmospheres.  Currently the fire department has 73 

SCBAs in inventory distributed on fire apparatus throughout the department.  Major 

components of the SCBA include the frame, waist and shoulder straps, hoses, regulators, 

electronics, and facemasks. 

In order to communicate more effectively, the use of a voice amplifier has become standard in 

the fire service.  The use of this device allows firefighters to communicate more clearly both face 

to face and by use of a two way radio.  A different version of voice amplifier was purchased with 

the SCBA units in 2006.  All of those units have failed and the 15 voice amplifiers requested 

replace the last of the 2006 version with the updated version.  The original version has been 

replaced with an improved version in 2008.  Voice amplifiers are replaced as they fail and cannot 

be repaired. 

The additional parts on the list replace parts of the SCBA that no longer pass visual inspection or 

performance testing.  Since Beavercreek Township Fire Department is a certified maintenance 

site, the repairs can be made by trained on duty personnel with no additional labor costs.  The 

167 of 178

11/07/2016 167 of 178



2 / 12 

maintenance testing and subsequent repairs are completed in accordance with manufacturer 

recommendations as well as NFPA 1852 as referenced above. 

1.6) Quotations: 

1.6.1) Finley Fire Equipment (Attachment 01.61) 

1.6.2) Warren Fire Equipment (Attachment 01.62) 

1.6.3) Vendor is not sole source, however only two vendors are authorized distributors in 

Ohio. Quotations were obtained from both. 

1.6.4) These items currently are not on Ohio State Term Schedule or General Services 

Administration Schedule. 

1.7) Specifications 

1.7.1) (Attachment 01.71) 

1.7.2) (Attachment 01.72) 

1.8) Other Cost Considerations 

1.8.1) The expected life span of the voice amplifiers is five years with existing units of the same 

type currently exceeding eight years. The life expectancy of the replacement parts is 

dependent on the exposure of the SCBA unit as a whole; however, these parts are only 

replaced on an as-needed basis when they fail a test or inspection. The SCBA units are 

expected to last until 2021 when support will end. 

1.8.2) n/a 

1.8.3) n/a 

1.9) Disposal: n/a 

1.10) I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 07883 to Finley Fire Equipment for 15 SCBA voice Amplifiers and parts for 

SCBA repair  

in the amount of $15,252.25 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

2) Biweekly Activity Report 

2.1) Senior Staff Meeting:  Senior staff met to discuss items of importance or concern, including 

continuation into the second round of Blue Card Training for the department, maintenance 

issues with fire department apparatus, payroll, and Standards of Cover recommendations. 

2.2) Open Department Meeting:  The fire department held its monthly open staff meeting. 

Items of shared interest and concern were discussed, including data collection standards, 2017 

budget planning, and Standards of Cover recommendations. 

2.3) Labor-Management Meeting:  The monthly meeting was cancelled due to a lack of agenda 

items. 

2.4) Standards of Cover: The fire department standard of cover analysis is substantially 

complete.  The Board’s comments from the special meeting are being incorporated into a final 

draft of the document. 

168 of 178

11/07/2016 168 of 178



3 / 12 

2.5) Live Burn Training:  The fire department in completed its annual live burn training with the 

Xenia City fire department burn trailer. 

2.6) Explorer Meeting:  The new explorer program held their first training meeting this period 

with three members attending. 

Public Outreach: The fire department had non-incident contact with the community at the 

following events:  

Station 61 Trebein Elementary, public education 

FPB  Beavercreek Senior Center Health Fair, public education 

Station 61 Boy Scouts, Beavercreek Church of the Brethren, public education 

Station 64 Heartsaver CPR and First Aid 

Station 63 Gala of Hope Fund Raiser, medic stand-by 

Station 63 Aley Church Health Fair, public education 

Station 61  Paws First Aid Class 

Station 62 Main Elementary, public education 

Station 62 Inspire Center for Learning, public education 

Station 61 BHS Football, medic standby 

Station 61 Gunner Listerman 5K Run, medic standby 

Station 62 Christian Life Center Trunk or Treat, public education 

Station 64 Arrowbrook Baptist Church, public education 

Station 63 University Baptist Church Trunk or Treat, public education 

169 of 178

11/07/2016 169 of 178



4 / 12 

2.7) Biweekly Incident Activity 

 

 

Call for Service Type History |  Trend Inc | Uninc 10-Year over Year YTD | Projected

3: Medica l l q 158 0 3,963   3,481   +8%

7: Fa lse Alarm l q 17 0 343      301      +6%

3: Crash  p 14 0 346      296      +1%

6: Good Intent l p 11 0 290      259      +9%

5: Service l w 6 0 128      116      +4%

4: Hazard l q 7 0 124      108      +7%

1: Fi re l p 4 0 98        88        +5%

2: Explos ion l w 0 0 11        7          -40%

8: Severe Weather l w 0 0 1          1          -19%

9: Specia l l w 2 0 39        36        -3%

Total q 219 0 5,343   4,693   +7%

Biweekly Calls for Service Activity Report: Incorporated and Unincorporated

#REF!

72%

8%

6%

5%

3%

3%

2%

0%

0%

1%

0 50 100 150 200 250

100% 0%

C E N T E R V I L L E  C I T YC E N T E R V I L L E  C I T Y

B A T H  T O W N S H I PB A T H  T O W N S H I P

X E N I A  C I T YX E N I A  C I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R N  C I T YF A I R B O R N  C I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G
VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K
C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N
T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

61

62

63

64

.
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BIWEEKLY
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations

Incorporated

EMS (141)

Crash (11)

Service (32)

Fire (4)

Unincorporated

EMS (17)

Crash (3)

Service (7)

Fire (0)

Mutual Aid

EMS (0)

Crash (0)

Service (1)

Fire (0)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

170 of 178

11/07/2016 170 of 178



5 / 12 

 

 

There have been 4,693 incidents this year, which is -0% from this time last year

The past two weeks were 01% slower than average, with 0 hours slower than 99%, and 0 hours busier than 99% of the year.

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

J F M A M J J A S O N D

4,693 incidents YTD

-15%

+15%
-0% from prior year

99%: 07 
95%: 09 

50%: 15 

5%: 22 
1%: 25 

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
0

10

20

30

C E N T E R V I L L E  C I T YC E N T E R V I L L E  C I T Y

B A T H  T O W N S H I PB A T H  T O W N S H I P

X E N I A  C I T YX E N I A  C I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R N  C I T YF A I R B O R N  C I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G
VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K
C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K
T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N
T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

61

62

63

64

.
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BIWEEKLY
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations

Narcan Administration

Past 2 Weeks (5)

Past Year (54)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

171 of 178

11/07/2016 171 of 178



6 / 12 

 

Training Type Biweekly History |  Trend | Current

EMS p 74 2,432     2,225     

Firefighting p 48 1,040     991        

Driver/Operator p 22 1,275     1,092     

Rescue p 0 1,286     1,106     

Officers p 58 1,479     1,386     

Daily Dril ls p 10 576        543        

Haz-Mat q 0 455        107        

NIMS q 252 2,482     2,477     

Fire Prevention p 0 42          42          

Instructors q 0 38          38          

Dispatch q 0 28          20          

Total q 462 11,132 10,025 

Biweekly Training Activity Report

#REF!

10-Year over Year History             YTD

16.0%

10.3%

4.7%

0.0%

12.5%

2.1%

0.0%

54.4%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

100.0%

0 250 500 750 1,000

172 of 178

11/07/2016 172 of 178



7 / 12 

Attachment 01.61 

 

173 of 178

11/07/2016 173 of 178



8 / 12 

Attachment 01.62 

 

174 of 178

11/07/2016 174 of 178



9 / 12 

Attachment 01.71 

 

175 of 178

11/07/2016 175 of 178



10 / 12 

 

176 of 178

11/07/2016 176 of 178



11 / 12 

Attachment 01.72 

 

177 of 178

11/07/2016 177 of 178



12 / 12 

 
 

178 of 178

11/07/2016 178 of 178


	11-07-16 regular trustee's meeting
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Monday, November 7, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.

	2016 veterans day proclamation
	11-07-16 Holiday Resolution
	Service Retirement Policy 11-07-16
	Number: 26                  Reviewed: XXXX, 2016
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Policy Manual

	DRAFT JOB DESCRIPTION
	TA
	Reports To: Board of Trustees
	Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	public safety director
	Reports To: Board of Trustees
	Pay Classification: Exempt    Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	HR
	Reports To: Township Administrator
	Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	zoning administrator job description
	Reports To: Township Administrator
	Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt   Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	Zoning Clerk Job Description
	Reports To: Zoning Administrator
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt   Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	information technology operation manager
	Reports To: Township Administrator
	Pay Classification: Salary, exempt             Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	Road Superintendent Revised
	Pay Classification: Exempt                   Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	road foreman-revised
	Reports To: Road Superintendent
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	mechanic  1-Revised
	Reports To: Road Superintendent/Foreman
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed:
	Definitions:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	mechanic  2- revised
	Reports To:   Road Superintendent/Foreman
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	service worker 1- revised.doc
	Reports To: Road Superintendent/Foreman
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                        Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	service worker 2- Revised
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                   Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	service worker 3.doc-Revised
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt   Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	chief_revised_20161103
	Reports To: Township Administrator
	Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	deputy_chief_revised_20161103
	Reports To: Chief
	Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	battalion_chief_revised_20161103
	Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief
	Pay Classification: Salary, Exempt.                Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	lieutenant_revised_20161103
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                   Reviewed:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	inspector_revised_20161103
	Reports To: Lieutenant/Deputy Chief/Chief
	Pay Classification: Hourly non-exempt   Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	firefighter_revised_20161103
	Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief/Battalion Chief/Lieutenant
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt                         Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Performs a variety of life and property protection work through the suppression and prevention of fires and in response to emergency aid calls on a shift. At the scene of a fire, work is performed under hazardous conditions involving smoke, heat and c...
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	ems billing coordinator
	Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non- exempt              Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	office manager
	Reports To: Chief/Deputy Chief
	Pay Classification: Hourly, non-exempt             Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	part time inspector_revised_20161103.pdf
	Reports To: Lieutenant/Deputy Chief/Chief
	Pay Classification: Hourly non-exempt   Reviewed:
	Definition:
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description

	privacy officer.pdf
	Reports To: Fire Chief
	Pay Classification: Hourly non-exempt   Reviewed:
	This person serves as the key compliance officer for all federal and state laws that apply to the privacy of patient information, including the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA).
	1. Develop policies and procedures on staff training related to the privacy of patient health information and protected health information;
	2. Develop policies on the security of health care information including computer and password security and patient data integrity;
	3. Defines levels of staff access to PHI and minimum necessary requirement for staff based on the required job responsibilities;
	4. Oversees, directs, delivers, and ensures the delivery of initial and ongoing privacy training and orientation to all staff members, employees, volunteers, students and trainees.
	5. Serves as the contact person for the dissemination of PHI to other health care providers;
	Beavercreek Township, Greene County, Ohio
	Job Description
	6. Serves as the contact person for patient complaints and requests;
	7. Processes patient requests for access to and amendment of health information and consent forms;
	8. Processes all patient accounting requests;
	9. Ensures the capture and storage of patient PHI for the minimum period required by law;
	10. Ensures ambulance service compliance with all applicable Privacy Rule requirements and works with legal counsel and other managers to ensure the company maintains appropriate privacy and confidentiality notices and forms and materials.
	11. Cooperates with the state and federal government agencies charged with compliance reviews, audits and investigations.


	11-07-26 Incident Analysis Year To Date Beavercreek Twp
	Oct 2016 Incidents
	2016 YTD TOTALS
	Comparison by Year

	HR 11-7-16
	zoning bi-weekly report 11-7-16
	IT trusteemeeting-11082016
	Road Trustee Packet Nov 7
	FD Agenda Items 20161107
	11-07-16 regular trustee's meeting.pdf
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Monday, November 7, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.


	Button1: 


